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‘0’ Cesk

Vypis
z nadacniho rejstfiku, vedeného

Méstskym soudem v Praze
oddil N, viozka 743

Datum vzniku a zapisu:

12. Cervna 2008

Spisova znacka:

N 743 vedena u Méstského soudu v Praze

Néazev:

ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN, nadagni fond

Sidlo:

Beroun - Beroun - Me‘_a_sto, K Dé&du 1705, PSC 26601

I_dentifikaéni gislo:

289 00 308

Pravni forma:

Nadacni fond

U&el nadaéniho fondu:

- podpora déti do sedmnécti let véku a jejich rodiclim, péstoundm a dospélym
nachazet efektivnéjsi formy své existence ve vSech oblastech Zivota

- seznamovani fyzickych osob s takovym stupném poznani, umoZfiujicim zdravy,
smyslupiny Zivot

- poskytovani financni a vécné pomoci fyzickym osobam na podporu jejich
vzdélavani a vyZivu a nachézeni exektivngjsi formy existence ve viech oblastech
jak duSevnich, tak i oblastech fyzickych

- poskytovani finanénich prostfedkd détem v souvislosti s nemocemi

- organizovani, podpora a pofadéni vzdélavacich semindfl, kurz( a symposii

- podpora talentovanych jedincti v oblastech duchovnich, védy, vzdélavani,
télovychovy a sportu

- pfiprava, realizace &i podil na realizaci a podpora vychovné vzdélavacich
projektd, vztahujicich se k vySe uvedenym G&ellim a cilim

Spravni rada:
pifedseda spravni
rady:

JIRI PERGL, dat. nar. 23. ledna 1973

K Dédu 1705, Beroun-Mésto, 266 01 Beroun
Den vzniku funkce: 4. listopadu 2016

Den vzniku Clenstvi: 4. listopadu 2016

clen s?afévni rady:

Mgr. TEREZA REZNAROVA, dat. nar. 17. srpna 1990
Pivcova 945/4, Hlubogepy, 152 00 Praha 5
Den vzniku Elenstvi: 1. Cervna 2018

len spravni rady:

Podet &lenl:

JAN BOLEK, dat. nar. 16. bfezna 1989
Na kFivingé 1363/4, Michle, 140 0C Praha 4
Den vzniku Clenstvi: 1. ¢ervna 2018

3

Zplsob jednani: Jménem nadadnihc fondu jednaji navenek ve v3ech vécech vZdy dva Clenové
spravni rady spole¢né,
Revizor:
DAGMAR PERGLOVA, dat. nar. 30. listopadu 1945
U Zidovského hihitova 374, Beroun-Mésto, 266 01 Beroun
Den vzniku funkce: 1. Eervna 2018
Zakladatel:

JIRI PERGL, dat. nar. 23. ledna 1973
K Dédu 1705, Beroun-Mésto, 266 01 Beroun

Udaje platné ke dni: 7. listopadu 2019 03:39 /2
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ii. Uvodai siovo ziizovaieie nadacniho fondu Jifiho Pergla

Nada¢ni fond vydava svoji jedenactou vyro¢ni zpravu.Jedenact let ¢innosti pomohlo od
zakladu zménit zivot 155 détem v Keni a to diky vdem adoptivnim rodi¢im, ktefi tyto déti
podporuji

jednak finan¢né, ale i diky jejich lidskému zajmu. Pomoci fotografii, dopisti, drobnych darkt
dochazi k velkému citovému sblizeni déti a adoptivnich rodiéi. Déti se vzdy t&8i na dopisy a
fotky od svych adoptivnich rodi¢ti a nase ro¢ni mise se snazi, aby vsichni rodi¢e dopisy
poslali a abychom tak rozzaiily o¢i vSech adoptivnich déti. Ty maji zajistény zakladni Zivotni
potieby — jidlo, bydleni, postel, vzdélavani a zakladni zdravotni pééi.

V roce 2014 doslo ke splnéni mého snu — postavit v Keni prvni ¢esky détsky domov. Stavba
trvala 4 roky a byla postavena z finan¢nich dart ¢eskych ob¢ani a firem. Domov byl
vybaven postelemi, matracemi, loZznim pradlem a v3im potfebnym pro zahdjeni provozu.
Ubytovaci kapacita byla piivodné 60 déti a nyni v roce 2019 je to jiz 82 déti a jsou zde
ubytovany déti od batolete az po studenty stfedni Skoly. Mezi divkami jsou v domové

také 4 chlapci, které jsme ubytovali v pfestavéné staré kuchyni. Organizace i Choose

Life Africa ndm pomohla s vybavenim, jako dvefmi, zdvésy, povleCeni a matrace. .

Diky pomoci Keiiské vlady se podafilo zavést do méstecka Doldol a také do naseho détského
domova elektiinu. Solarni panely pro détsky domov byly poskytnuty opét organizaci I Choose
Life Africa. Dalsim cilem bude postavit elektricky plot, ktery by détsky domov chranil pied
divokymi zvifaty jako jsou napf.sloni.

Do jidelny se podafilo nainstalovat také hasic¢e pozaru.

Diky podpote Cerveného kiiZe, sponzortim z CR, Jenny Trust Nairobi a mnoha dal$im

se 1 v roce 2019 podatilo uspofddat Vano¢ni vedirek pro déti ve m&sté Nanyuki. Nemocnice
v Nanyuki na této akci détem bezplatné provedla HIV testy.

Stavbou détského domova to ale teprve vSechno zadalo: nejdilezit&jsi bylo najit pramen vody
a postavit tak pro domov vlastni studnu. Toto se zatim nepodafilo. I Choose Life Africa proto
poskytla domovu dalsi dvé nadrze na vodu o objemu 10.000 litri. Détsky domov ma nyni

8 takovychto nadrzi na vodu.

Vzdélani: jeden nas student postoupil pfimo na Universitu s B vysledkem, ostatnim détem se
nepodafilo dosahnout takovych studijnich vysledki, aby byly na universitu pijaty.

The ICL Jielimishe project poskytl détem ucebnice pro zakladni a stfedni $kolu a také 7
notebooki.

V roce 2017 se ndm podafilo zachranit 18 divek ve v&ku 5-16 let pfed nucenym
manzelstvim nebo pfed nucenymi pracemi,



(k]
|

Dalsim dtlezitym krokem bylo zajisténi zdravotni péle. Proto jsme na konci roku 2017
zapocali se stavbou Zdravotnického stiediska pro nade déti v Doldol. A to 1 diky
sponzorskym daetim mistni komunity Mpala Wildife ans Reseach Trust ve spolupraci

s Princetown University USA. Dal3im partnerem je Olpejeta Consevancy Ltd., ktera naSemu
zdravotnimu stfedisku pfislibila 5 nemocniénich liZzek véetné povledeni.

Dalsim cilem je postavit septik a koupit sanitni viiz, ktery by piepravil vazné
zranéné/nemocné pacienty do nemocnice v Nanyuki.

Bohuzel kurz dolaru viiéi Seské korung se neustéle snizuje. Hleddme proto dalsi zdroje a
pravidelnou pomoc sponzort.

Také politick4 situace v Evrop& — migraéni politika, nam sniZuje pocet donatort a
oby¢ejni ob¢ané maji mensi chut’ pomahat afriantim.

Pro NF OMDC pracuje v Keni skupina dobrovolniki i placenych zaméstnancii, mezi
nimi socialni pracovnik, 1ékaf, uditelé a cela fada dal3ich dobrovolniki.

Praci NF podporuji nadéle i vladni ¢initelé v Keni, starosta mésta Nanyuki, regionalni a
celostatni tisk a televize pravidelné informuji o ¢innostech v OMDC.

V CR je zapojeno do dobrovolné bezplatné prace také mnoho lidi. Chél bych touto
cestou podékovat G&etni pani Lucii Banks — kterd jiZ jedendct let zpracovava Gcetnictvi
NF OMDC naprosto bezplatng, dale mé matce Dagmar Perglova, ktera od vzniku

NF zpracovava veskerou administrativu a podklady pro Géetnictvi - opét bezplatng.
Do bezplatné pomoci NF se také energicky zapojila Mgr. Terezka Reznarova, ktera
prevzala koordinaci ¢innosti NF v CR a Keni, zajistuje veskerou komunikaci v
anglickém jazyce a kontroluje ketiské Cerpani nami posilanych finan¢nich dar.

NF v CR ma4 tak naprostou kontrolu jak a kam jsou fin. dary poskytovany, tj.

placeni 8kolného na jednotlivé skoly, nakup $kolnich uniforem a financovani détského
domova — jeho provozu.

Nas NF OMDC v CR posila viechny darované penize

na pomoc détem v Keni — prace NF v CR je zaloZena na dobrovolnicich, ktefi pracuji
bezplatné. Za toto jim patii velké podékovani.

V Ceské republice NF OMDC podporuje finanéné mnoho dobrovolnych darcd, ktefi timto
pomahaji détem v Keni zajistit lepsi Zivot. Chci touto cestou viem podékovat, viem

ktefi finanéné pomahate.

Bez Vas by NF OMDC ni¢eho nedoséhl.

Za pomoc Vam viem ze srdce dékuje Vas Jirka Pergl
na dal§ich strankach Vam piedkladam své osobni postiehy



Vidéli jste nékdy chudé déti natolik znetvorené, Ze jste se jim nedokazali podivat do oci?
Vidéli jste nékdy, jak si chudé dité hraje, a védéli pritom, Ze jediné, co mu rodice
zanechali, byl virus HIV?

Drzeli jste nékdy chudé, umirajici dité ve svych rukou?

Vidéli jste nékdy matku plakat, protoZe nedokazala pomoci svym chudym détem?
Vidéli jste nékdy chudé déti prosit o véci, které vyhazujeme?

Vite, jak chutna posméch? Jak jsou velmi mladé divky sexualné tyrany ve jménu Zenské
obiizky a svévolné vdavany?

Nebo jaké to je, kdyZ na vas zapomenou, strani se vas, zradi vas, tyraji, odepisou...?
Znate beznadéj? Stud? Kdyz si vas vyberou jako velmi mladou divku, donuti vas

k sexudlnim aktivitdm, a pfitom vas varuji, abyste neotéhotnéli?

Vite, co to znamena byt chudy? Nemit nic k jidlu, hladovét, umirat kazdy den o kousek
vic?

Znate ten pocit, kdy vidite své kamarady si hrat, zatimco vy musite pracovat?

Co pro vas znamena hrani, kdyZ znate jen praci?

Dotkla se vas nékdy skutecnost, Ze tisice chudych déti kazdy den umiraji?

Mysleli jste si nékdy, Ze to je hrozné? Ze by s tim mél nékdo néco udélat?

Uvédomili jste si nékdy, Ze ten nékdo muzete byt vy?

Zalezelo vam na tom nékdy natolik, abyste néjakym zplisobem pomohli?

Pokud vy ne, tak ja jsem vSechny tyto hrozné situace zaZzil osobné v Keni. Hladovéni jako
nasledek sucha! Nedostatek vzdélani, velky pocet sirotki! Vase oci je moZna nevidi, ale
my je vidime denné. Miizeme byt vasi vyslanci.

»,Mala pomoc znamena mnoho nadéje.”

Nyni mi rozumite, i mému zaniceni. Chapete, proc¢ ¢asto cestuji do Keni na své vlastni
utraty. Chapete, pro¢ jsme spolu s pirateli z Keni nedokézali jen projevovat icast bez
toho, abychom néco neudélali. Chipete, na ¢em stoji nadace One More Day for Children a
o jaké déti se starame.

V soudasné chvili tu mame 164 déti, nejmladsimu je teprve jeden rok! Predstavte si to!
Zname kazdé dité, o které pe¢ujeme, jeho minulost a moZnosti jeho rozvoje. Proto

povazujeme za nejdulezitéjsi kvalitni péci. Déti, které nemohou vyriistat ve svych

biologickych rodinéch, jsou pro nés obzvlasté dilezité. Diky nasi nadaci se jejich situace



v poslednich letech zlep$ila. V mnoha oblastech je zde ovSem stile je$té naléhava
potfeba vybudovani kapacit, politické podpory a zvyseni vefejného povédomi.

Jako ptedseda nadace vas vyzyvam, abyste se také Gicastnili a zazZili tuto pozoruhodnou
zkuSenost. Chtéli bychom pro tyto déti hodné zlep$it a éeka nas jesté dlouha cesta,
abychom dosahli toho, o ¢em vystizné zpival zesnuly zpévak John Denver: ,Jejich smich a
krasa prozafi obla¢ny den.” Zpival pritom o détech.

Z hloubi srdce chci podékovat ptatelim a institucim z Ceské republiky, kteii se rozhodli
obétovat své pohodli, aby tyto déti mohly Zit. Moc vam dékuiji. Slibuji, Ze vas nezklamu a
Ze vzdy budete blizko svych déti, i kdyz jste na mile vzddleni. Ve finanénim auditu se
miiZete piesvédcit, Ze i ten nejmensi piispévek zaslany do Keni dokazal néco
pozoruhodného. Mnohokrat dékuji svym ptatelim, ¢lentim nasi rady v Keni. Dokazali
jste hodné, ziskali jste si dtivéru i donord mimo Cesko, napt. I Choose Life Africa, Jenny
Trust, President Kenyatta Trust, World reader, Mpala Ranch, Nanyuki Bisiness
Community a dal3ich, v€etné mezinarodnich dobrovolnikd, jako je Zineb. Jsem kazdy den
nabity energii.

KaZdému, véetné zaméstnancil a dobrovolniki, #ikam VELKE DIKY.



ROZVAHA pro nevydéleéné organizace

v plném rozsahu
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Nazev a sidlo ugetni jednotky
ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN,

K Dédu
Beroun
26601

1705
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nada¢ni fond

Stav k prvnimu dni icetniho

Stav k poslednimu dni uéetniho

Cznaceni AKTIVA obdtaki adabr
a b 1 2
Diouhodoby majetek celkem (AL + AL + AllL + AllV)
Al Dliouhodoby nehmotny majetek celkem (soudet A.L1. aZ AL.7.)

1. | Nehmotné vysledky vyzkumu a vyvoje

Software

Ocenitelna prava

Drobny dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek

Cstatni dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek

Nedokonceny diouhodoby nehmotny majetek

Nomo e o N

Poskytnuté zalohy na dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek

Al Dlouhodoby hmotny majetek celkem (souéet A1, az A.il.10.)

1. | Pozemky

2. | Umeélecka dila, pfedmeéty a sbirky

Stavby

Hmotné movité véci a jejich soubory

Péstitelské celky trvalych porostu

Drobny diouhedoby hmotny majetek

Ostatni dlouhodoby hmotny majetek

3
4
5
6. | Dospéla zvifata a jejich skupiny
7
8
9

Nedokonéeny dlouhodoby hmotny majetek

10. | Poskytnuté zalohy na diouhodoby hmotny majetek

AL Diouhodoby financni majetek celkem (soucet A.lll.1. a2 A.Ill.6.)

1. | Podily - oviadana nebo ovladajici osoba

2. | Podily - podstatny viv

3. {Dluhové cenné papiry drzené do splatnosti

4. | Zapujcky organizaénim sloZzkam

5. | Ostatni diouhodobé zapujcky

6. | Ostatni dlouhodoby financni majetek
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1C: 28900308

Stav k prvnimu dni Uéetntho

Stav k poslednimu dni U¢etniho

Oznaceni AKTIVA ohdobl obdobi
a b 1 2

A V. Opravky k diouhodob. majetku celkem (soucet A.IV.1 az A.IV.11.) 0 0
1. | Opravky k nehmotnym vysledkdm vyzkumu a vyvoje 0 0
2. | Opravky k softwaru 0 0
3. | Opravky k ocenitelnym pravim 0 0
4. | Opravky k drobnému dlouhodobému nehmotnému majetku 0 0
5. | Opravky k ostatnimu dlouhodobému nehmotnému majetku 0 0
6. |Opravky ke stavbam 0 0
7. Opré.xv‘ky k sa!'nostatnym hmotnym movitym vé&cem a souborim hmotnych 0 0

movitych véci

8. | Opravky k péstitelskym celkim trvalych porost( 0 0
9. | Opravky k zakladnimu stadu a taZznym zvifatim 0 0
10. | Opravky k drobnému diouhodobému hmotnému majetku 0 0
11. | Opravky k ostatnimu dlouhodobému hmotnému majetku 0 0

B. Kratkodoby majetek celkem {B.I. + B.Il. + B.lll. + B.IV.} 287 431

B.l Zasoby celkem (souéet B.1.1. az B.1.9.) 0 0
1. | Material na skladé 0 0
2. {Material na cesté 0 0
3. | Nedokoné&ena vyroba 0 0
4. |Polotovary vlastni vroby 0 0
5. | Vyrobky 0 0
6. | Mlada a ostatni zvifata a jejich skupiny 0 0
7. | Zbozi na skladé a v prodejnach 0 0
8. |ZboZi na cesté 0 0
9. | Poskytnuté zalohy na zésoby 0 0

B. Il Pohledavky celkem (souéet B.IL.1. aZ B.11.19.) 0 0
1. | Odbératele 0 0
2. | Sménky k inkasu 0 0
3. | Pohledavky za eskontované cenné papiry 0 0
4. | Poskytnuté provozni zalohy 0 0
5. | Ostatni pohledavky 0 0
6. | Pohledavky za zaméstnanci 0 0
7. ZP;::\?S;\;:Z) Eijijgféi;?cemi socidlniho zabezpeéeni a vefejneho 0 0
8. |Dal z pfijmd 0 0
9. | Ostatni pfimé dané 0 0
10. | Dan z pfidané hodnoty 0 0




1C: 28900308

Oznaéeni AKTIVA Stav k prvrgtr::g g:ﬂ lcetniho Stav k posleggggzidni Uéetniho
a b 1 Z

11. | Ostatni dang a poplatky 0 0

12. | Naroky na dotace a ostatni ztiStovani se statnim rozpoctem 0 0

13 Naroky na d(_)tace a qstatni zUCtovani s rozpoétem organd tizemnich 0 0

samospravnych celku

14. | Pohledavky za spole¢niky sdruZenymi ve spolecnosti 0 0

15. | Pohledavky z pevnych terminovanych operaci a opci 0 0

16. | Pohledavky z vydanych dluhopisti 0 0

17. | Jiné pohledavky 0 0

18. | Dohadné Gty aktivni 0 0

19. | Opravna poloZka k pohledavkam 0 0

B. Il Kratkodoby financni majetek celkem (soucet B.llIl.1. aZ B.IIL.7.) 287 431
1. | Pené&2ni prostiedky v pokladné 70 08

2. |Ceniny 0 0

3. | Pen&zni prostiedky na tdtech 217 363

4, | Majetkové cenné papiry k obchodovani 0 0

5. | Dluhové cenné papiry k obchodovani 0 0

6. |Ostatni cenné papiry 0 0

7. |Penize na cesté 0 0

B. IV. Jina aktiva celkem (soucet. B.IV.1. aZ B.IV.2)) 0 0
1. | Naklady pfistich obdobi 0 0

2. | Prijmy pfistich obdobi 0 0
AKTIVA CELKEM (A.+B.) 287 431




IC: 28900308

a

Oznaceni

PASIVA

b

Stav k prvnimu dni Géetniho
obdobi

3

Stav k poslednimu dni Ugetniho
obdobi

4

Viastni zdroje celkem (AL +AlL)

287

431

Jméni celkem (AL1. + AL2, + AL3)

296

440

Viastni jméni

50

50

Fondy

246

390

Ocenovaci rozdily z pfecenéni finanéniho majetku a zavazkd

0

Vysledek hospodaieni celkem (A1, + AllL2. + ALIL3.)

=4

Ucet vystedku hospodafeni

(@]

Vysiedek hospodafeni ve schvalovacim fizeni

o

o

Nerozdéleny zisk, neuhrazena ztrata minulych let

Cizi zdroje celkem (B.I. + B.II. + B.I. + B.IV.)

Rezervy celkem (B.1.1.)

Rezervy

N oo oo A w N

Dlouhodobé zavazky celkem (soudet B.IL.1. az B.IL.7.)

Diouhodobé Gvéry

Vydané diuhopisy

Zavazky z pronajmu

Pfijaté dlouhodobé zalohy

Dlouhodobé sménky k uhradé

Dohadneé ucty pasivni

Ostatni dlouhodobé zavazky

-

© @ N e @ R N

ax
o

1.
12.
13.
14.

Kratkodobé zavazky celkem (soucet B.III.1. aZ B.1I1.23.)

Dodavatelé

Smeénky k Uhradé

Prijaté zalohy

Ostatni zavazky

Zaméstnanci

Ostatni zavazky vici zaméstnancim

Zavazky k institucim sociélniho zabezpeéeni a vefejného zdravotniho
pojisténi

Dan z pfijmu

Ostatni pfimé dané

Dani z pfidané hodnoty

Ostatni dané a poplatky

Zavazky ze vztahu k statnimu rozpottu

Zavazky ze vztahu k rozpo&tu organd Gzemnich samaspravnich celkt

Zavazky z upsanych nesplacenych cennych papirt a podil
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I&: 28900308

Oznaceni PASIVA

a b

Stav k prvnimu dni igetniho Stav k poslednimu dni G€etniho
obdobi obdobi

3 4

15. | Zavazky ke spoleénikim sdruzenym ve spole¢nosti

16. | Zavazky z pevnych terminovanych operaci a opci

17. | Jiné zévazky

18. | Kratkodobé Gvéry

19. | Eskontni Gvéry

20. | Vydané kratkodobé diuhopisy

21. | Vlastni dluhopisy

22. | Dohadné ucty pasivni

23. | Ostatni kratkodobé finanéni vypomoci

B. IV. Jina pasiva celkem

(soucet B.IV.1. az B.IV.2))

1. | Vydaje pfistich obdobi

2. | Vynosy pristich obdobi

PASIVA CELKEM

(A.-+B)

diojlolojlojlojlojoc|lo|O |©O |O|O
Rlololololojlolojo o |© |O |OC
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Sestavenodne: 19.9,2020

ONE MORE-HA)

isovy zazndm statutamiho organu Géetni jednotky nebo
podp¥ovy zaznam fyzické osoby, ktera je ugetni jednotkou

Pravni forma Géetni jednotky . Nadaéni
Hadatns. ford K Dédu 1705 5 01 Beroun
ICO: 28500308

tel.: 00420 603 211 111

www expedice-world.cz

]
Osoba odpo}tjédné za Ucetnictvi (jméno a podpis)

Pfedmét podnikani

Osoba odpovédna za Gcetni zavérku (jméno a podpis)

tel.: linka:




VYKAZ ZISKU A ZTRATY pro nevydéleéné organizace

v piném rozsahu
ke dni 31.12.2019

(v celych tisicich K¢&)

ICo

28900308

Nazev a sidlo G&etni jednotky

ONE MORE

K Dédu
Beroun 1
26601

DAY FOR CHILDREN,

1705

nadacni fond

a

Oznadeni

NAKLADY

b

Cinnost

hlavni

hospodarska
2

Al

& o B N

Spotiebované nakupy a nakupované sluzby
(soucet Al.1. aZ A.L.6.)

Spotfeba materialu, energie a ostatnich neskladovanych dodavek

Prodané zboZi

Opravy a udrzovani

Néklady na cestovné

Naklady na reprezentaci

Ostatni sluzby

Al

Zmény stavu zasob viastni €innosti a aktivace
(soucet All.7. az A.IL.9.)

Zména stavu zasob vlastni cinnosti

Aktivace materialu, zboZi a vnitroorganizacnich sluzeb

Aktivace dlouhodobého majetku

AllL

10.
.
12.
13.
14.

Osobni naklady (soucet A.HIL10. az A.lll.14.)

Mzdové naklady

Zakonné socialni pojisténi

Ostatni socialni pojisténi

Zakonné socialni naklady

Ostatni socialni naklady

AlV.

15.

Dané a poplatky (A.IV.15.)

Dané a poplatky

AV.

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.

Ostatni naklady (soucet AV.16. aZ AV.22))

Smiuvni pokuty, troky z prodleni, ostatni pokuty a penale

QOdpis nedobytné pohledavky

Nakladové uroky

Kursové ztraty

Dary

Manka a Skody

Jiné ostatni naklady




28900308

Oznadeni NAKLADY Cinnost
& b hlavni hospodarska celkem
1 2 3
AV Odpisy, prodany majetek, tvorba a pouziti rezerv a opravnych
ke oloZek (soudet A.VL23. a2 A.1.27.) 0 9]
23. | Odpisy dlouhodobého majetku 0 0
24. |Prodany dlouhodoby majetek 0 0
25. | Prodané cenné papiry a podily 0 0
26. |Prodany material 0 0
27. | Tvorba a pouZiti rezerv a opravnych poloZek 0 0
AV Poskytnuté pfispévky (A.V11.28.) 0 0
o8 Poskytnuté tlenské pfispévky a prispévky zGEtované mezi
 |organiza&nimi sloZkami 0 0
AV, Daii z pfijmua (A.VIIL.29.) 0 0
29. |Dan z pfijmu 0 0
NAKLADY CELKEM (A.l. + Alll. + Alll. + AlIV. + AV, + AV +
A.VIL. + AVIIL) 1 626 1 626




28900308

Oznageni VYNOSY Cinnost
& . h|a1vni hospoga'l'ské mll-:;em

Bl Provozni dotace (B.1.1.) 0 0
1. |Provozni dotace 0 0
B.IL. Prijaté prispévky (souet B.iL.2. a2 B.IL4.) 1 626 1 626
2. |Piijaté pfispévky zuétované mezi organizacnimi slozkami 0 0
3. |Piijaté pfispévky (dary) 1 626 1 626
4. |Piijaté Elenské prispévky 0 0
B.1IL. Trzby za vlastni vykony a za zboZi 0 0
B.IV. Ostatni vynosy (soucet B.VL5. az B.V1.10.) 0 0
5. [Smiuvni pokuty, Uroky z prodleni, ostatni pokuty a penale 0 0
6. |Platby za odepsané pohledavky 0 0
7. |Vynosové troky 0 0
8. |Kursové zisky 0 0
9. |Zuétovani fondl 0 0
10. |Jiné ostatni vynosy 0 0
B.V. Triby z prodeje majetku (soucet BV.11. az B.V.15.) 0 0
11. | TrZby z prodeje dlouhodobého nehmotného a hmotného majetku 0 0
12. | Trzby z prodeje cennych papird a podild 0 0
13. | Trzby z prodeje materiaiu 0 0
14. | Vynosy z kratkodobého finanéniho majetku 0 0
15. {Vynosy z dlouhadobého finanéniho majetku 0 0
VYNOSY CELKEM (B.l. + B.II. + B.lIl. + B.IV. + B.V.) 1 626 1 626
C. Vysledek hospodafeni pfed zdan&nim 0 0
Vysledek hospodareni po zdanéni 0 0

T

Sestaveno dne:
19.9.2020
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Predmét podnikani

Osoba odpovédna za Gcéetni zavérku (jméno a podpis)




V1. Zprava revizora nadadniho fondu

Dne 31.10.2020 jsem provedla kontrolu financniho tcetnictvi NF OMDC.
Predmétem kontroly byly skute¢nosti zachycené v Gi¢etni uzavérce sestavené
ke dni 31.12.2019 za obdobi od 1.1.2019 do 31.12.2019

Pii této kontrole nebylo zjisténo poruseni zasad Gletnich ptredpisi.
Predlozena Gcetni dokumentace je priikaznd, i¢etni postupy jsou v souladu
se zakonem o Ucetnictvi ¢. 563/41 1991 Sb. a § 25 zakona &. 227/1997 Sb.
¢ nadacnich fondech.

Prostfedky nadacniho fondu a jejich pouziti jsou prikazné evidovany.

S prostiedky nada¢niho fondu bylo nakladano v souladu se statutem fondu.

V Berouné dne 31.10.2020

Dagmar Perglovd revizorka NF OMDC

28900308
tel.: 00420 803 211 111
Www expedice-world.cz
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VIL. Zavér vyrolni zpravy

Tato jedenacta zprava dokumentuje praci naSeho NF v oblasti charity uplatiiované v Keni.
Dodrzujeme nasi zakladni filosofii — prihledné ukazovat finan¢nim darciim — adoptivnim
rodi¢lm, Ze nase prace ma smys! a vloZené penize od darcii jdou pfimo na podporu détem
a nikam jinam. Pravidelné ro¢né pifimo z mise v Keni ukazujeme prostfednictvim socialnich
siti facebooku a www £z jak je détem pomahano a jak déti pomoci

vyuzivaji. TakzZe lidi, ktefi pomahaji, pfimo na videu a fotu vidi, jak jejich darované
penize jsou pouzity a nemusi mit obavy, kam vlastné jejich penize piisly.

Vidi déti, které diky jejich pomoci zadaly Zit, ucit se, nové obleceni, vice jidla a piti,

veétsi hygiena a i déti, které si jiz dokazou hrat a smat se.

Jirka Pergl z mise doveze osobni dopisy od adoptovanych déti, které jsou vyvéseny na
strankach www NF a poté origindly rozeslany adoptivnim rodi¢tim.

Jiz pti zakladani NF v roce 2009 bylo deklarovano, e NF nechcee a nebude v CR
vynakladat finan¢ni prostfedky na rezii, mzdy spolupracovniki.

Proto patii zvlastni pod€kovani té¢m, kteti pro NF OMDC pracuji bez naroku na mzdu
nebo finanéni odménu.

Mgr.Tereza Reznarova —¢lenka spravni rady- preklady z angli¢tiny do ¢estiny a opaéné —
preklada veskerou korespondenci, komunikaci s kancelafi v Nanyuki, vyroéni zpravy,
finanéni zpravy a je zodpovédna za koordinaci a komunikaci mezi CR a Ketiou,

a v ndvaznosti na koordinaci spolupréce s adoptivnimi rodi¢i v CR, pomoci finan&nich
mésiénich rozpoéti, které posilda OMDC Keiia povoluje ve spolupraci s pfedsedou
spravni rady ¢erpani penéz v daném mesici s pfimym uréenim plateb.

Dagmar Perglova — finanéni revizor, administrativa NF, vyroéni zpravy, evidence plateb
darctl,vystavovani potvrzeni o daru pro dafiové Ucely,evidence sbirkového uétu,

ing. Lucie Banks — ¢etnictvi NF az do ro¢ni uzavérky

V Africe spolupracujeme také s dobrovolnymi pracovniky, ktefi jsou uvedeni v pfiloze
jako africky team.

V3sichni pracovali pro NF bez niroku na odménu, Dékujeme !!!
Bez dobrovolné pomoci bychom to nezvladli!!! h

V Beroune dne 31.10.2019 za spravni radu




Seznam ddrci v roce 2019 na sbirkovy fidet pro détsky domov v Doldel

Zikmundova Alexandra 1 200.-
BlackDog Beroun 168 313.-

DMS Forum darct 3 637.-
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ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN, nadaénf fond, K Dédu 1705, 266 01 Beroun, IC: 28900308
Pfiloha v ucetni zavérce sestavena k 31.12.2019

I. Zakladni udaje

Ugetni obdobi: 1.1.2019 — 31.12.2019

Nazev: ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN, nadacni fond
Sidlo organizace: K Dédu 1705, 266 01 Beroun

Pravni forma; nadacni fond

Statutarni organ:  spravni rada

- predseda spravni rady: Jifi Pergl
- Clen spravni rady: Mgr. Tereza ReZnarova
- €&len spravni rady: Jan Bolek

Revizor: Dagmar Perglova
Datum vzniku: 12. 6. 2009, sp. zn. N 743
Ugel nadaéniho fondu:

- podpora déti do sedmnacti let véku a jejich rodi¢im, péstounim a dospélym
nachazet efektivnéjsi formy své existence ve vSech oblastech Zivota

- seznamovani fyzickych osob s takovym stupném poznani, umoZiiujicim zdravy,
smysluplny Zivot

- poskytovani finanéni a vécné pomoci fyzickym osobam na podporu jejich
vzdélavani a vyzivu a nachazeni exektivnéjsi formy existence ve viech oblastech jak
duSevnich, tak i oblastech fyzickych

- poskytovani financCnich prostiedkl détem v souvislosti s nemocemi

- organizovani, podpora a pofadani vzdélavacich seminai, kurzt a symposii

- podpora talentovanych jedincl v oblastech duchovnich, védy, vzdélavani,
télovychovy a sportu

- pfiprava, realizace &i podil na realizaci a podpora vychovné vzdélavacich projektd,
vztahujicich se k vySe uvedenym Gcéelam a cilum.

Kategorie ucetni jednotky: mikro
Zakladatel: Jifi Pergl

Nadacéni kapital: 50 000 K¢
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ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN, nadaéni fond, K Dédu 1705, 266 01 Beroun, IC: 28900308
Ptiloha v uéetni zavérce sestavena k 31.12.2019

Il. Obecné ucetni zasady

I1.1. Pohledavky

Pohledavky se oceriuji pfi svém vzniku jmenovitou hodnotou. Organizace bézné
netvoii opravné polozky. O pripadné tvorbé opravné poloZzky muze rozhodnout feditel
organizace.

I1.2. Cizoménové transakce

Majetek a zavazky pofizené v cizi méné se ocenuji v Ceskych korunach v kurzu
platném ke dni jejich vzniku (vyhladenym CNB k témuz pracovnimu dni).

I1.3. PFijaté dary

Ve fondech organizace dale Uctuje o pfijatych individudinich darech, a to pfimym
zépisem ve prospéch fondu a na vrub G&tu 211 — Pokladna nebo 221 — Bankovni
ucet. Prubézné, popf. nejpozdéji jednou roéné, organizace G&tuje o pouZiti darl
podvojnym zapisem na vrub fondu a ve prospéch uctu 682 — Pfijaté dary. Organizace
pro zuctovani fondu v tomto pfipadé pouziva ucet skupiny 68 misto U¢tu skupiny 64 z
duvodu vérnéjsiho zobrazeni skute¢nosti ve vykazu zisku a ztraty. Vykazovany stav
fondu individualnich dart odpovida vysi doposud neutracenych daru.

IL.5. Vlastni jméni

Ve vlastnim jméni jsou evidovany nerozdélené zisky a neuhrazené ztraty minulych
let.

I1.12. Dan z pFijmu

Organizace je vefejné prospésnym poplatnikem v souladu s §17a zakona
¢. 586/1992 Sb., o danich z pfijmu, ve znéni pozdeéjsich predpist (dale jen ZDP).

Organizace uplatriuje osvobozeni dar( podle §19b odst. 2 b) ZDP vzdy kdyz je to
mozZne.
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ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN, nadaéni fond, K Dédu 1705, 266 01 Beroun, IC: 28900308
Ptiloha v Géetni zavérce sestavena k 31.12.2019

lll. Dopliujici udaje k vykazim

Iil.1. Dlouhodoby majetek

Organizace nevlastni dlouhodoby majetek.

lIl.2. Dluhy po splatnosti z titulu dani, socialniho ¢i zdravotniho pojisténi

Organizace Zadné takové dluhy neeviduje.

lil.3. Dlouhodobé zavazky

Organizace neeviduje Zadné dlouhodobé zavazky se splatnosti del3i nez 5 let od
rozvahového dne.

lll.4. Majetek neuvedeny v rozvaze
Organizace neeviduje Zadny majetek neuvedeny v rozvaze.

lll.5. Zavazky nevykazané v rozvaze

Organizace neeviduje Zadné zavazky, které by k rozvahovému dni nebyly vykazany
vV rozvaze.

I11.6. Osobni naklady
Organizace nemeéla v roce 2019 zaméstnance.
ll.7. Odména prijata statutarnim auditorem

Organizace povinnosti auditu Ucetni zavérky nepodléha.
1ll.8. Naklady a vynosy mimoiradné svym objemem nebo pivodem

V roce 2019 nevykazuje organizace Zadné naklady nebo vynosy, které by byly
mimoradné svym puvodem nebo objemem.
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ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN, nadaéni fond, K Dédu 1705, 266 01 Beroun, IC: 28900308
Pfiloha v uéetni zavérce sestavena k 31.12.2019

l11.9. Zastavy a ruceni

Majetek organizace neni zatizen Zadnym zastavnim pravem.

Organizace neposkytla ani nepfijala Zadna ruCeni.

111.10. Prijaté dotace a dary

V roce 2019 nebyly piijaty Zadné dotace. Byly pfijaty penéZni dary od fyzickych osob
ve vysi 1 578 035,24 K&, od pravnickych osob ve vysi 188 313 K& a prostfednictvim
DMS bylo pfijato 4 079 K¢E. Celkova vySe dart €inila 1 770 427,24 KE. V roce 2019
bylo pouzZito 1 625 641,05 K¢ a do dal$iho obdobi bylo pfevedeno 144 786,19 K¢
nevycerpanych daru.

ll.11. Vysledek hospodareni a daii z pfijmu

Vysledek hospodarfeni za rok 2018 byl nulovy.

Za rok 2019 organizace vykazuje nulovy vysledek hospodafeni.

lI.12. Vyznamné udalosti mezi rozvahovym dnem a okamzikem sestaveni
ucetni zavérky

Mezi rozvahovym dnem a okamzikem sestaveni ucetni zavérky nenastaly Zadneé
vyznamné udalosti.

V Praze dne

Sestavil: Lucie Banks

Statutarni organ:
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DNE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN, nadaZni fond

Obratova pfedvaha

Tisknuto dne:

19.09.2020 16:18
Strénka 1

Vybrané obdobi: 01.01.2019 - 31.12 2019
Vybrané mény: CZK

Uet
Ména Potatek vie Potatek za vybr. Obrat MD vie QObrat MD za Obrat DAL vie Obrat DAL za Zhstatek za vybr.
obd. vybrané obdobi vybrané obdobi obd.
211000 Pokladna
CZK 69 601,08 69 601,08 264 862,59 0,00 796 625,51 1 364,00 68 237,08
221100 Bankovni Giget - CS
CZK 118 151,70 118 151,70 11 208 796,26 1 652 978,60 11 116 415,92 1 678 749,96 92 380.34
221200 Bankovni iiget - Détsky domov
CZK 0,00 0,00 101 718,82 0,00 101 718,82 0,00 0.00
221300 Bankovni (et - Détsky domov 2
CZK 98 798,57 98 798,57 1199 769.14 173 609,95 929 049,02 1 698,40 270 720,12
221400 Bankovnl (iet - KB
CZK 0,00 0,00 6 706,00 0,00 6 706,00 0,00 0.00
261000 Penize na cesté
CZK 0,00 6.00 1332 155,54 0.00 1332155,54 0,00 0,00
311000 Odbératelé
CZK 0,00 0,00 15 532,50 0,00 15 532.50 0,00 0.00
314000 Poskytnuté provozni zalohy
CZK 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
315000 Ostatni pohledavky
CZK 0,00 0,00 1 000,00 0,00 1 000,00 0,00 0.00
321000 Dodavatelé
CZK 0.00 0,00 249 274,00 4 719,00 249 274,00 4 719,00 0.00
325000 Ostatni zavazky
CZK 0,00 0,00 11 247 997,00 1 662 362,00 11 247 997,00 1662 362,00 0,00
325999 Ostatni zavazky - pFeplatky
CZK 0,00 0,00 25 000,00 0,00 25 000,00 0,00 0.00
379100 Jiné zavazky - phjcka D. Perglova
CZK 0.00 0.00 268 488,00 0,00 268 488.00 0.00 0,00
381000 Naklady piistich obdobi
CZK 0.00 0,00 72 484,00 0,00 72 484,00 0,00 0.00
395000 Vnitini zdctovani
CZK 0,00 0,00 285 842,00 0,00 285 842,00 0,00 0.00
518000 Ostatni sluzby
CZK 0,00 0,00 6 361,14 6 361,14 0,00 0,00 6 361,14
546000 Dary
CZK 0,00 0,00 1 663 884 91 1 663 884,91 49 885.92 49 885,92 1613 998,99
549000 Jiné ostatni naklady
CZK 0.00 0,00 5 301,50 5§ 301,50 0,00 0.00 530150
644000 Uroky
CZK 0,00 0,00 481 4,81 25,39 2539 20,58
682100 Dary od FO
CZK 0,00 0,00 396 274,54 396 274,54 1829 523,59 1 829 523,59 1433 249,05

682200 Dary od PO

Vitisténo systémem ABRA FlexiBee.



Obratova piedvaha Tisknuto dne:  19.09.2020 16:18

\NE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN, nadadni fond Strania 2
et
Ména Potatek vie Paotatek za vybr. Obrat MD vie Obrat MD za Obrat DAL vie QObrat DAL za Zistatek za vybr.
obd. uybrané obdobi vybrané obdobi obd.
CZK 0.00 ©,00 0,00 0,00 188 313.00 186 313,00 188 313,00
682300 Dary - DMS
CZK 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 4 079,00 4 079.00 4 079,00
901000 Wastni jmeéni
CZK 50 000,00 50 000,00 0,00 0,00 50 000.00 0,00 50 000,00
911000 Fondy - prispévky pro déti
CZK 245 238,35 245 238,35 2971 230,81 245 238,35 3 361 255.35 390 024,54 390 024,54
931000 Hospodafsky wystedek ve schvalovacim Fizeni
CZK 0.00 0,00 12 789 727.90 0,00 12 789 727,90 0.00 0,00
932000 Nerozdéleny zisk, neuhrazena ztrata minulych let
CZK -8 687,00 -8 687,00 0.00 0,00 -8 687.00 0,00 -B 687.00
061000 Patatetni dtet rozvainy
CZK 0.00 0,00 38 901 676.66 0,00 38 901 676,66 0,00 0,00
Celkem [CZK]: 83 614 088,12 5 810 734,80 83 614 088,12 5 810 734,80
Datum: Podpis inventarizatni komise:

\iytisténo systément ABRA FlexiBee.



Soupis aktiv a pasiv (zistatky)

Tisknuto dne:

19.09.2020 15:58

ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN, nadacni fond Strinka 1
Vybrané ucetni obdobi: 01.01.2019 - 31.12.2019
Vybrané mény: CZK
Uget fedna 2019 finora 2019  biezna 2019  dubna 2019  kvétna 2019  Zervna 2019 Zervence 2019 srpna 2019 zaf 2019 fijna 2019 listopadu 2019 prosince 2019 KoneZny
zdistatek
Aktiva - CZK
211000 63 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 370.08 68 237,08 68 237,08
211 68 520.08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 520,08 68 370,08 68 237,08 68 237,08
221100 139 036,28 148 162,00 34 388,49 143 882,13 120 525,93 891939 1340,87 529424 5 329,99 12 083,77 2 767,22 92 380,34 92 380,34
221200 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00
221300 99 348.26 111 177,92 133 962,74 147 496,67 162 626,71 162 600,81 196 422,08 213 447,49 231 792,96 246 301,60 259 000,28 270 720,12 270 720,12
221400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00
221 238 384,54 259 339,92 168 351,23 291 378,80 283 152,64 171 520,20 198 262,95 218 741,73 237 122,95 258 385,37 261 767,50 363 100,46 363 100,46
261000 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
261 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 a,00 0,00 0,00
Uet. . 2 306 904,62 327 860,00 236 871,31  359898,88 351 672,72 240 040,28 266 783,03 287 261,81 305 643,03 326 905,45 330 137,58 431 337,54 431 337,54
311000 0,00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00
311 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00
314000 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
314 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00
315000 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
315 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
381000 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
381 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
et tv. 3 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Pasiva - CZK
931000 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
931 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Ut t7. 9 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
321000 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 Q.00
321 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
325000 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
325999 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
325 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00
379100 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
379 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 a,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uit t7. 3 0,00 040 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 8,00 0,00 0,00 0,068 0.00
901000 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 900,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000.00
201 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00 50 000,00
911000 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238.35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 300 024,54 390 024,54
911 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 245 238,35 300 024,54 300 024,54
932000 -B 687,00 -B 687,00 -8 687,00 -B 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00
932 -8 687,00 -B 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687.00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -8 687,00 -B 687,00 -8 687,00
Uer. . 9 286 551,35 286 551,35 286 551,35 286 551,35 286 551,35 286 551,35 286 551,35 286 551,35 286 551,35 286 551,35 286 551,35 431 337,54 431 337,54

Vitisténo systémem ABRA FlexiBee.



Tisknuto dne:  19.09.2020 15:58

Soupis aktiv a pasiv (ziistatky)
SNE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN, nadagni fond Stranka 2
Jzet fedna 2019 finora 2019 b¥ezna 2019  dubna 2019  kvétna 2019 tervna 2019 Cervence 2019 srpna 2019 zafl 2019 Fijna 2019 listopadu 2019 prosince 2019 Konetny
zirstatek
Vysiedek - CZK
20 353,27 41 308,65 -49 680,04 73 341,53 65 121,37 -46 511,07 -19 768,32 710,46 19 091,68 40 354,10 43 586,23 0,00 0,00

Vitisténo systémem ABRA FlexiBee.



Soupis nakladi a vynost (zhstatky) Tisknuto dne:  10.09.2020 15:58
ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN, nadacni fond

Strinka 1
Vybrané aéetni obdobi: 01.01.2019 - 31.12.2019
Vybrané mény: CZK

Uket ledna 2010 @nora 2019  bfezna 2019  dubna 2010  kvétna 2019  Cervna 2019 Zervence 2019 srpha 2019 zavi 2019 fijna 2019 listopadu 2019 prosince 2019 Konetny
20statek

Naklady - CZK
518000 1 081,00 1 081,00 1 081,00 1 081,00 1 081.00 1 081,00 4 348.00 4 348,00 4 626,14 4 626,14 6 228,14 6 361.14 6 361,14
518 1 081,00 1 081,00 1081,00 1 081,00 1 081,00 1 081,00 4 348,00 4 348,00 4 626,14 4 626,14 6 228.14 6 361,14 6 361,14
546000 109 114,08 264 314,08 517 476,08 517 476,08 667 476,08 884 476,08 1050 476,08 117197608 127197608 137197608 1 433 008,90 161369899 1613 998,99
546 109 114,08 264 314,08 517 476,08 517 476,08 667 476,08 884 476,08 1050 476,08 1 171 976,08 1 271 076,08 1371 976,08 148399899 1 613 098,99 1 613 998,99
549000 440,00 873,00 1 327.00 1 767,00 2 207.00 263300 3087.00 3 520,00 3 976,50 4 426,00 4 859.00 5301,50 5 301,50
549 440,00 873,00 1 327,00 1 767,00 2 207,00 2633,00 3 087,00 3 520,00 3 976,50 4 426,00 4 859,00 5 301,50 5 301,50

Uet. t. 5 11063508 26626808 51088408 52032408 67076408  888190,08 105701108 117984408 128057872 138102822 149508613 1625 661.63 1 625 661,63
Vynosy - CZK

644000 135 2,73 4,04 561 7,45 9,01 10,76 12,54 14,40 16,32 18,36 20,58 20,58
644 1,35 2,73 4,04 5,61 7.45 9,01 10,76 12,54 14,40 16,32 18,36 20,58 20,58
682100 120 397,00 285 121,00 424 908,00 534 800,00 661 842,00 767 634,00 930 221,00 105557300 115620500 126345700 136801400 1433 249,05 1433 249,05
682200 10 000,00 21 863,00 43 816,00 56 976,00 71 762,00 71 762,00 104 839,00 121 897,00 139 637.00 153 830,00 166 561,00 188 313,00 188 313,00
682300 580,00 590,00 1 476,00 1 890,00 2 274,00 2 274,00 3072.00 3 072,00 3 724,00 4 079,00 4 079,00 4 079,00 4 079,00
682 130 987,00 307 574,00 470 200,00 593 666,00 735 878,00 841 670,00 1038 132,00 1 180 542,00 1299 656,00 1421 366,00 153865400 162564105 1 625 641,05
Uet. t7. 6 130 988,35 307 576,73 470 204,04 503 671,61 735 885,45 841 679,01 1038 142,76 1180 554,54 1208 670,40 1421382,32 1538672,36 162566163 1625 661,63

Vysledek - CZK
20 353,27 41 308,65 -49 680,04 73 347,53 65 121,37 -46 511,07 -19 768,32 710,46 19 091,68 40 354,10 43 586,23 0,00 0,00

Wytidténo systémem ABRA FlexiBee.
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One More Day For Children Foundation

Annual Report and Financial Statements.
For the Financial year ended 31** December 2019

WORD FROM OMDC KENYA BOARD CHAIR MAN-Mr. Kiprotich
William Kiget

Dear Sponsors, Donors, partners and friends,

OMDC is glad to make this great stride in reporting yet another year's success story. We trust that everyone
is doing well and trust that God will continue to use you people in the best way He only knows to make
lives of the less fortunate ones in our society comfortable. What a year!! When history looks at 2019, what
will my Board and I remember?

At the ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN FOUNDATION KENYA, we will remember the challenges, but we
will also remember how with your gracious support and other well wishers and partners we were able to
see the magnificent performance therein.

e  The challenge of a record number of abused children, seeking help coming for supportand
encouragements to live on.

e The challenge of invisible children, boys and girls, survivors of sexual and retrogressive cultural
practices and struggling families, affected by HIV/AIDS, poverty, injustice---but looking upon our
charity eyes to see them and safe them---.

e The challenge to meet deadlines on safe spaces for the victims of abuse and other human rights
violations and deprivation-----+

e Human resource challenges-*-.to run and manage the Safe House smoothly .



One More Day For Children Foundation
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e Diminishing financial resources from OMDC Czech Republic endownment fund explained as a
results of illegal immigrants.

As the Chairman, it was hard to find comfort knowing how many children have cried themselves to sleep.
For hundreds of kids just like these, our charity is changing those tears on a pillow to a strong shoulder to
lean on through Provision of human most necessities and life support activities to make them strong and
live on.

OMDC was founded to pave a path for a brighter, stronger future by building strong kids, strong families
and strong communities that value and respects children as human beings. Nevertheless, we can only do
that through the generosity of people like you, who have been integral to our mission. We highly
value you and your support.

As [ write, | see the hopeful and happy faces of children positively impacted from your generous past
support. A friend, an angel who came in when we were almost giving up, when we were in total despair and
joined hands, supported our ultimate dream of a magnificent peaceful and comfortable Safe House for the
survivors! You came in---and made us feel like we knew you --- an Angel of mercy sent by God I can say!!
You whole-heartedly offered to support me and my board to make it through the tough year 2019+--you did
it, yes, you did it! I have a lot but I choose to sum it up by saying “ASANTENI SANA, GOD BLESS YOU” .

As we enter into 2020, it is my hope that our bond will grow stronger and that we shall continue working
together to realize the 2019 objectives. We have experienced challenges and I kindly pray and humbly
request you that you continue holding our hands in the best interest of the Child.

Lastly, I would like to acknowledge my brother and friend Jiri Pergl and the Czech OMDC Endowment fund,
Jenny trust, I choose life Africa, Mpala Trust,The County Commissioner Laikipia, Olpejeta Conservancy,
Kenyatta Trust, The County Director Children’s Services Mr. Ezekiel Omwansa and so many others who
have helped us in one way or another to secure and protect the lives and welfare of 165 children in the year
2019. Asanteni sana.

This year, I humbly request you to assist us implement our 5 Years strategic plans and an Administration
block at our Doldol project among other needs.

God bless you all

Yours Faithfully

Kiprotich W. Kiget
oard irman/L ounsel
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WORD FROM THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR -HELLEN GATHOGO

]

One G.B. Stern said,” Silent gratitude isn” t much use to anyone”
As the Executive Director of this wonderful charitable Foundation, I wish I could shout my thanks aloud. I
want the world to hear and know how much your support means to the less fortunate children. When the
program was started, so much was happening in the vicinity of larger Laikipia, but when we enclosed
Samburu and Isiolo counties, things changed.

And yes, | agree.
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We are living in counties that have the same problems but when it comes to sorting matters---other issues
arise. Children have never been a priority in the communities that we serve. This is neither here nor there,
but we have children in our homes.

The much that we care for the children that we have given birth to is just a pointer-+-The much that your
friend can do unto you to get to appreciate the fact that you are doing something to a child that you do not
even know, beats logic. The children in Laikipia, Samburu and Isiolo, have suffered a lot and with the help
of this organization, many have gone to school, considering the fact that some were spirited away to
unknown destinations.

As you will learn from the Accounts, 2019 was a very difficult year. We closed the year with a big financial
deficit. Many creditors were threatening to take legal action. This is mainly as a result of many of our main
sources of income experiencing global challenges. This is especially Czech Republic where many of the
sponsors were negatively affected by illegal imigrantion. As we were made to understand by our
President,many sponsors lost jobs thus opting to stop contributing towards sponsorship. Equally here,a
couple of children lost sponsors and we didn’ t have otherwise other than tto advice them to seek for help
elsewhere.

Some of the development projects stalled eg the Health centre construction and the Board in Kenya had to
source for help locally to bring it to conclusion. We thank Mpala Trust for coming in to finish it with the
help from the students from the Princeton University. To Top up this our friend Jenny joined in to renovate
the kitchen and the dining hall and then embarked on the construction of a mega ECD centre to salvage the
little children in the safe house and to generate income for the Safe House by enrolling children from the
community.

Personally, I cant thank all enough. Czech Republic team,Mpala,Jenny I choose Life Africa, Kenyatta
Trust,World Reader, My board and others, Thanks so so much. God bless you. The Area Member of
Parliament,County Commissioner,Ministry of Education and Children's Department, Thank you.

We remain committed to the cause because of your support. Its not easy yet you always make us feel it easy
and excited to continue. The Anti FGM Board,you recently joined us and made things much better.

God bless you all,

OR CHILDREN FOUNDATION
0400, NANYUKI Kenya - Africa
721 358
Iyakids@gmail.com
auforchildren.org

Hellen Gathogo
Executive Director
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MESSAGE FROM MR. JIRI PERGL, OMDC PRESIDENT

Have you ever seen poor children so deformed that you cannot bear to look into their eyes?

Have you ever watched a poor little child play, knowing that the only thing her parents left her was the
AIDS virus?

Have you ever held a poor dying baby in your arms?

Have you ever seen a mother in tears because she cannot help her poor children

Have you ever seen poor children beg for the very things that we throw out?

Do you know how mockery feels? very young girls being sexually abused in the name of FGM and married
off??

Or what it's like to be forgotten, to be avoided, betrayed, abused, given up...

Do you know hopelessness? Shame? Being beaded as a very young girl and forced into sexual activities yet
warned not to get pregnant?

Do you know what it means to be poor?

To have nothing to eat, to starve, to die every day a little more?

Do you know the feeling when you see your friends playing while you have to work?

What is playing for you if all you do is work?

Have you ever been moved by the fact that thousands of poor children die each day?

Have you ever thought 'that's awful? Somebody should do something?

Have you ever realized that someone could be you?

Have you ever cared enough to help in some way?
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In case you have not, I have experienced in person all these unfortunate situations in Kenya. Starvation as a
result of drought! Lack of education, Big number of Orphans! Your eyes may not see them, but we do see
them daily. We can be your ambassador.

“A little help gives a lot of hope”

Now you understand me and my passion. You understand why I frequently travel to Kenya. Using my own
private MONEY *--.You understand why I and some friends from Kenya could not sympathize anymore

without doing something. You understand what One More Day for Children Foundation is all about and
what type of children are taken care of.

Currently the population stands at 164 children, the youngest being 1 year only! Imagine! We know every
single child under our care! his or her history and their development potential. That’ s why we place top
priority on quality care. Children who cannot grow up in their biological family are especially dear to us.
Their situation has changed for the better in recent years thanks to our foundation. In many areas,
however, there is still a pressing need for capacity building, advocacy and awareness creating

I as the President is welcoming you to join us and experience this wonderful experience. We are inclined to
do better things for these children and we have so much to show towards the endeavoring a song by the
late singer John Denver, he aptly says it---” their laughter and their loveliness will clear a cloudy day--+”
He was singing about children. Yes, children.

From my heart, | want to thank friends and institutions from Czech Republic, who decided to sacrifice their
happiness to make these children live. Thank you so so much. I promise to always be faithful to you and
keep you closer to your children even if you are miles away. From the Financial Audit report at the
back of this report, you will feel happy and proud that every coin sent to Kenya, did wonderful Job.
Thank you so much to my friends who are Board Members in Kenya. You have done a lot ,including
wining trust from other donors outside Czech e.g. | Choose Life Africa, Jenny Trust,President
Kenyatta Trust, World reader,Mpala Ranch,Nanyuki Bisiness Community and others including
international voulunteers like Zineb---.. I feel each day energized.

To everybody, including Staff and Volunteers, I say BIG THANK YOU!

JIRI PERGL,

OMDC PRESIDENT, CZECH REPUBLIC ENDOWMENT FUND
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ORGANISATION INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NAME OCUPATION EMPLOYER POSITION IN THE
BOARD
KIPROTICH W. LAWYER/HIGH COURT | KIGET AND CO. CHAIRMAN
KIGET ADVOCATE ADVOCATES
PRAXEDES LAWYER/HIGH COURT | IPOA VICE CHAIR
TOROREY ADVOCATE
ELIZABETH LAWYER/SOCIAL KIRINYAGA TREASURER
NJOROGE MOBILIZER COUNTY
GOVERNMENT
PERGL JIRI BUSINESS MAN/ SELF / OMDC MEMBER/ENDOWMENT
ASFALT CO. CZECH CZECH FUND PRESIDENT
REPUBLIC ENDOWMENT
FUND CHAIR
AMOS MARIBA COUNTY NG-PROVINCIAL MEMBER
COMMISSIONER ADMINISTRATION
MIGORI
HONZA STEPAN BUSINESS SELF MEMBER
DR. CHARLES ORTHOPAEDIC MOI TEACHING MEMBER
KURGAT DOCTOR AND REFERRAL
HOSPITAL
ELDORET
MOSES OLIO SOCIAL WELFARE COUNTY MEMBER
OFFICER GOVERNMENT OF
LAIKIPIA
JANE MERIWAS EXECUTIVE SAMBURU WOMEN [ MEMBER
DIRECTOR/ FEMINIST | TRUST
HELLEN DEVELOPMENT /CHILD | OMDC-EXECUTIVE | BOARD SECRETARY/EX
GATHOGO RIGHTS EXPERT AND DIRECTOR/VICE OFFICIO
CONSULTANT PRESIDENT
GOVERNANCE

For us, the purpose of governance is to guide, steer and direct OMDC into becoming a leading

Organization that can be relied upon not only in Kenya but also across the Eastern Africa region

to drive and sustain the agenda of Children as enshrined in UNCRC and ACRWC.

Our governance policies provide a framework within which OMDC's leadership and management

is held accountable for delivering results against the mission and strategic objectives of the

organization.

OMDC Kenya is headed by Board of Directors whose membership purely comprises of

Professionals (are also founders of the organization) of high integrity and whose profession
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matches with the organization’s objects i.e. experts on Children’ s Rights, development,
democracy and governance, social change and transformation, gender, and Lawyers, Doctors. The
BOD is the policy-making organ of the Organization and is responsible for the strategic oversight
of the organization's affairs. The day-to-day affairs of the foundation is managed by the Executive

Director other officers under her. The ED is also the Secretary to the BOD and advisor.

Board Members Uniqueness

Most of the founding team played a key role in realization of the Children Act 2001 and the
UNCRC reporting processes and currently in the Children’ s Amendment Bill. These child rights
experts and practitioners have posted good results in realization of the New Children Act 2001,
Constitution Review and the Children Agenda presented to Ghai Commission for the
constitutional review process and currently working in the country” s team pushing for an
optional protocol to individual complaint procedure on UNCRC under Cradle. All these are
reflective of our success.

The Executive Director is a very well-known and respected lady in children sector especially for
her passionate crusade on children’s rights and participation in Kenya. She has been very active
in creation of Children’s Rights Clubs and Child to Child approach in Kenya especially Nairobi,
south and North rift regions. She posted best results among CSOs in Kenya in 1998 when one of
her clubs in Laikipia produced the best child in the country who was sponsored by UNGASS to
escort the first country report to GENEVA. In partnership with CIDA and save the children
Canada, she established the first youth friendly center in Laikipia District Hospital.

She is a kenyan Hero,who was celebrated in 2018,and she is the vice chairman, Laikipia County
Education Board. She is also a Court Users Committee member and a GBV advisor.

Three of the team members have facilitated a lot of trainings for World Vision Kenya (North Rift
Zone, and South Rift Zone - for some of their ADPs),Plan International, APHIA II Rift Valley and
Eastern, Save the Children Canada, CWSK, CLAN and Department of children services and have
spearheaded the creation of a lot of CTC clubs at the Coast, Nyanza, Rift Valley and Central
regions, they were also in the team which initiated the Child line a toll free calling service for
children services, Child Protection Units in Police Stations, etc.

REGISTERED OFFICE

L.R.No.2787/784

Sogra House, Ground Floor, Chamber No. 4
P.0.Box 3031-10400

Nanyuki.

AUDITORS

Muthui & Company

Certified Public Accountants of Kenya
P.0. Box 696-00517

Nairobi.
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PRINCIPAL BANKERS

1. Standard Chartered Bank Kenya Limited
Nanyuki Branch

P.0 Box 150-10400

Nanyuki.

2. Family Bank Limited

Nanyuki Branch

P.0 Box

Nanyuki.

Report of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the
financial year ended 31st December 2019, which disclosed the state of affairs of the
Organisation.

Registration

One More Day for Children Foundation is a charitable Organisation founded in 2009 as a
community Based Organization in Laikipia County and later transformed itself to a National
Charitable Child rights Foundation Registered under Society’ s Actin 2011.

Principal Activity

One More Day for Children exists to ensure that the remaining responsibility to realize a safe and
secure society for children to grow in, develop and prosper has been achieved. This responsibility
defines our mission and vision. Registered as a non-governmental foundation in 2009, One More
Day for Children is an organization that assists, enables and empowers children, young persons,
CSOs and communities to improve their life circumstances.

Mission
Our mission is to give adequate opportunity to children and young person to realize their full
potential by securing, protecting and promoting their fundamental rights.

Vision
To realize a safe and secure environment where children rights and well-being are upheld

Our organizational objectives

1. To secure, protect and promote the best interests and welfare of children in the republic of
Kenya.
2. To empower children in need of care and protection and their families socially, economically
and
Psychologically
3. To promote girl child education and empowerment
4. To promote family life in Kenya by way of education, training, instruction, lobbying and
advocacy
5. To build internal and external capacity on issues of securing, protecting and promoting
children rights in
Kenya
6. To create partnership, linkages and networks with other key players
7. To promote innovation and research
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Our Core Values

As an organization, our core values are central guiding principle in our daily activities. These
guiding principles enable us establish an internal environment that is ambient in the achievement
of our vision. Each member of our team, the children and the other stakeholders we work with
hold this values dearly. Our aim is to pass on these values to the children and the young within
our custody and our surrounding communities. The following are the tenets that symbolize our
values:

We uphold integrity

Transparency and accountability

Equality and justice

Innovativeness and research driven

Child participation

Partnership.

® @ & © o

2019-2022 Strategic Objectives

1. Sustainability of our operations seeks to achieve self-sufficiency through effective partnership,
effective fund raising and establishing an efficient framework of achieving our objectives. This
strategic plan shall among other things contemplate the following strategies in achieving this
objective:

Income generating activities

Expansion of our partnership community
Cost management and efficiency
Resource utilization and optimization
Innovation

2. Institutional strengthening of internal processes, checks and balances, and a policy framework
for efficient, effective and responsive operations. Among the strategies to achieve this objective
are:

Key resources, infrastructure and assets

Capacity development

Policy environment

Streamlined programs and activities

Integration of our programs with our key partners
Strong M&E framework

3. Community engagement and relationship management. Our relationship with the community
is key in the realization of our objectives. The cooperation and participation of the community in
our program is therefore a key objective.

Incident reporting
Customer care and service
Corporate Social Investment
Community integration
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4. Build strong ecosystem of partners. There are so many actors and stakeholders in the field of
child rights and advocacy. This includes government agencies, foundations, security agencies,



One More Day For Children Foundation

Annual Report and Financial Statements.
For the Financial year ended 31" December 2019

members of the Corporate Kenya among others. Our objective is to build a strong ecosystem of
partners to strengthen our position in championing for children’ s right and well-being.

e Develop a strong internal checks and balance framework
¢ Integrate our programs with our partners
e Information sharing framework
o Institute partnership approach to projects.
Guiding Policies

One More Day for Children Foundation is governed by:
One More Day Constitution,

Finance & Management Policy

Child Protection Policy

Behavior management policy

Volunteer management policy

Case management and exit strategy policy,
Children's complaint Procedure Policy

Child sponsorship policy

Female Genital Mutilation Act-No. 32 of 2011
One More Day For Children Personnel Policy
MOU Olpejeta Partnership

2019-2022 strategic plan
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Others are Kenya National Policies:

Children's Act 2001,

Sexual offences Act,

Child participation guide,

OVC policy,

Adolescent Reproductive health and Rights policy,

Youth policy

Ant-FGM Act

Legal Notice No. 145. The Children ACT, 2001(No. 8 of 2001)
National plan of action on child protection
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Our Programs & Activities

National Plan of Action to operationalize the World Summit Declaration and Plan of Action
developed pillars of Survival, Development, Protection and Participation as a basis of
interventions on issues affecting children. We developed our programs to resonate with the
pillars. The following are our current programs, which we shall be expanding gradually to
address the NPA pillars:

. Safe Spaces and Home based care program (Alternative family care program, Institution,
Foster, Adoption, guardian, program);

: Child trafficking and Child labor program

. Child rights, education & skills development;

. Advocacy, Research and Community outreach

. Health Program (Adolescents sexual &Reproductive Health, HIV/AIDS, OVC care)

. Sexual & Gender Based Violence (GBV)

11
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# Rapid response and rescue of children in distress program
. Girl Child empowerment, Family counseling and Rehabilitation program
Who we are

One More Day for Children exists to ensure that the remaining responsibility to realize a safe and secure
society for children to grow in, develop and prosper has been achieved. This responsibility defines our
mission and vision. Registered as a non-governmental foundation in 2009, One More Day for Children is an
organization that assists, enables and empowers children, young persons, CS0s and communities to
improve their life circumstances.

We are currently operating in the counties of Laikipia, Nyeri, Meru Samburu and Isiolo where the local
cultural practices have caused the prevalence of child rights violation and abuse to remain a major concern.
Inspired by increasing efforts by major stakeholders such as the governments, media, corporate-Kenya,
humanitarian actors and the communities, our mission has solidly been to contribute to the well-being of
children and secure a better and prosperous future of society. Our operation for the last seven years in this
region has been quite progressive, challenges notwithstanding.

However, as an organization, we know that we might not have the custody of all the answers and solutions.
Every case reported is a new learning experience and every problem we encounter is an opportunity to
change and rearrange our capabilities to ensure that we are still on course as far as our mission and vision
is concerned.

Our organizational objectives

1. To secure, protect and promote the best interests and welfare of children in the republic of
Kenya.

2. To empower children in need of care and protection and their families socially, economically and
psychologically

3. To promote girl child education and empowerment

4. To promote family life in Kenya by way of education, training, instruction, lobbying and advocacy
5. To build internal and external capacity on issues of securing, protecting and promoting children rights in
Kenya

6. To create partnership, linkages and networks with other key players

7. To promote innovation and research

Our Vision

To realize a safe and secure environment where children rights and well-being are upheld

1.6. Our Mission

To give adequate opportunity to children and young person to realize their full potential by securing,
protecting and promoting their fundamental rights.

1.7. Our Core Values

As an organization, our core values are central guiding principle in our daily activities. These guiding
principles enable us establish an internal environment that is ambient in the achievement of our vision.
Each member of our team, the children and the other stakeholders we work with hold this values dearly.
Our aim is to pass on these values to the children and the young within our custody and our surrounding
communities. The following are the tenets that symbolize our values:

» We uphold integrity

»  Transparency and accountability

» Equality and justice

» Innovativeness and research driven

»  Child participation

» Partnership

12
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1. Safe Spaces and Home based care program (Alternative family care
program, Institution, Foster, Adoption, guardian, program);

i) Safe Spaces and Home based care program
This means placing the child under temporarily care in a Charitable Children’s Institution (CCI)
either One More Day Children’s Home / Safe Space or any other that fits the child’s needs to
enable a social worker trace/rehabilitate the child’s biological family and prepare it to resume
parental responsibility. The maximum stay in the home for each child is 3 yrs. After this, the court
can only extend after being convinced by the management on the reasons why the child case has
not been settled.
Under this program, we have the One More Day Safe House Institution in Doldol and other
alternative family care services programs. The Safe house is the OMDCF Flag ship project for the
survivors of Gender Based violence especially Beading, Child marriages, FGM and other sexual
related violence.

ii) Foster Care
This means placing a child for temporary care with a substitute family to enable the social worker
trace/rehabilitate the child’s biological family and prepare it to resume parental responsibility.
Through this approach, children and young persons are provided with temporary placement
(within their own communities), which is preferable for those who for whatever reason cannot
remain in the natural family and urgently require alternative family care.

iii) Adoption
Adoption is a way of providing a child with new permanent legal parents who provide caring and
loving homes for orphaned, offered and abandoned children. It ends the legal relationship
between the child and his/her natural mother. This means permanent placement of a child with
substitute family through a registered Adoption Society and the court. This shall be instituted as
last resort when:

. Family rehabilitation has failed
¢ Child’s biological family have surrendered him /her for adoption
. OMDC in collaboration with concerned agencies has failed to trace the biological family.

Note: There are 5 registered adoption societies in Kenya today and OMDC is not one of them.
However, OMDC work closely with Children’s Department and one of the agencies to ensure safe
adoption process as an exit strategy in the best interest of the child.

2. Child trafficking and Child labor program

This means recruitment, transportation, transfer, harboring, and/or receipt of a child for the
purpose of slavery, forced labor and exploitation.

There are no apparent standard procedures for transportation. Sometimes the girls are collected
in groups and taken to their destination. At times, they are brought in individually to the
intermediate location where they meet with other co-travelers. Small time traffickers apparently
do their own recruiting as the intermediaries, who then sell the “load” to organized trafficking
syndicates. There are reports of girls being raped as a form of initiation during the journey.

In Laikipia, Samburu and Isiolo counties most children are trafficked for servitude, sexual slavery,
child marriage, forced labor, drug peddling and debt bondage. OMDC being a member of the
National coalition on counter Trafficking in person rescues or receives these children and work
for their counselling and repatriation.

3. Education ,child rights & skills development program

Child sponsorship helps provide life-giving basics like food, clean water, medical care, and
education — giving kids the chance to simply be kids. Today the organization has a total of 165
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children on sponsorship for their educational needs, medical and dental care services, Nutrition,
accommodation and clothing. The biggest number of the beneficiaries lives with guardians in the
slums and rural poor where most of them are elderly grandmothers.

Sponsorship takes care of all kind of children the organization rescues and undertakes to help as
children in need of protection. They include:

* HIV/AIDS infected and affected children,

* Orphaned by other causes

* Children living in urban slums and rural poor,

* Children living with elderly caretakers . Shepherds and abandoned,
* Abused (Physical, emotional, sexual and neglect)

* Survivors of gender based violence (FGM, Early Marriage, Sexual exploitation, Beading
etc.)

* Teenage mothers’ children born of teenage pregnancy
* Internally displaced/ un accompanied children And others.

4. Child Rights and Child Participation
The aim of this program is to enable various categories of actors and stakeholders in
governance, children’s rights and social justice to gain necessary knowledge, skills,
motivation and drive to effectively partner with us in engaging and delivering integrated,
high quality child friendly services, plan and efficiently manage all aspects of their
engagements and operations.

We consult and train on:

v Child Rights and child- rights programming

¥v" Protection and Child Participation

v Alternative Child Care services( Local and International Adoption, Foster
care, Guardianship, Institutional)

v Adolescents and youth Reproductive Health and Peer Education

v" Gender Based Violence

v Child-to-Child (CTC) and Youth to Youth (YTY) Methodologies in solving
problems.

v Child labor and SCREAM Method.

v Pediatric HIV/AIDS Community Approach

Whereas OMDC has mainstreamed child rights and child participation in all its programes, this
particular one aims at providing children with the opportunity to identify their needs and
solutions. This is in recognition of the fact that children can identify their own needs and develop
their own solutions. Through child participation, the children are sensitized on their rights and
the significance of being involved in issues affecting them. Under this program, the organization
implements and builds capacity on the children’s rights and participation to the duty bearers,
caregivers, parents and children themselves aimed at securing, protecting and promoting
children’ s rights.

5. Health Program (Adolescents sexual &Reproductive Health, HIV/AIDS, OVC care)

14



One More Day For Children Foundation

Annual Report and Financial Statements.
For the Financial year ended 31** December 2019

The overall objective of this training is to build the capacity of Boys and girls to manage their
Reproductive Health in order to avoid situations that can lead to teenage pregnancies, HIV/AIDS
infections, STIs, School dropout or early marriage. We are establishing a health friendly center in
Laikipia North for friendly services to the children, adolescents, youth and women (MCH
services).

OMDC has a Crisis Program where girls who fall pregnant as a result of Beading culture are
rescued before crude abortion is carried out. They are encouraged to keep the pregnancy to term
and if by then through counseling and in case they do not wish to keep the babies, special
arrangements are put in place for safe delivery and mother offering. The baby is then taken to the
institution for 6 weeks after which the mother is summoned before an advocate to sign consent
thus relinquishing all parental rights thus releasing the child for adoption through any of the
registered adoption society.

This service is especially beneficial to adolescents, students and domestic workers who form
most of our clientele and who are at risk of falling prey to abortion. The main focus is to offer
psychosocial support to the mothers/parents so as retain children in their original families.

The Organization also work towards reducing the HIV/AIDS prevalence and enhancing support
mechanisms for affected and infected orphans and other vulnerable children (OVC).

This is done through increasing the level of awareness on HIV/AIDS, advocating for behavior
change among adolescents and children orphaned or rendered vulnerable by the epidemic,
enhancing the quality of care, psychosocial support and providing counseling and referral
services for HIV/AIDS affected children in order to improve their care and quality of life.

Within the year, a Health Centre for adolescents and Youth friendly services was constructed and
will open its doors in the coming year

6. Rapid response and rescue of children in distress program

This means due to some sort of natural or man-made causes, the family is disrupted and some
children get lost/ separated from their families/ they are at high risk of being abused /are abused.
Arid and semi-arid districts in Kenya for example are prone to banditry attacks and cattle rustling
among other conflicts. When this happens, you will agree with me the most affected are the
women and children. Many children become orphans and most vulnerable after losing their
parents and relatives. All killed in the fighting. Others loose important body organs while others
are raped.

The girl child for example in Maasai, Boran, Pokot and Samburu communities who are
pastoralists is later targeted by the surviving clan members to restock the lost animals in case of
cattle rustling through early/forced marriages

Through set system, the organization rescues the girls and prosecutes the perpetrators. The
survivor is put under institutional care where all basic needs are catered for by their families OR
are rescued from early marriage, FGM or Beading. In such case, the child is urgently rescued and
removed from the threatening environment, taken to an institution while the social worker and
the probonal lawyers together with police carries out investigations for arrest and prosecution in
children’s court. Once the problem is saved, Counseling is done, reunion with the family
facilitated with continued support and monitoring full family rehabilitation and reintegration.
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In FGM and early marriage, we work closely with police and our trained community paralegals to
arrest both the suitor and the girls” parents or and the circumciser and through our members of
the board who are lawyers, probonal services is given to prosecute them in law courts. Since
inception, OMDC foundation is recognized for effective rapid response for children in need of
urgent rescue, shelter, health and other services.

OMDC runs a rapid response and rescue of children to rescue children immediately cases of abuse
or exposure to detrimental risk are reported. This is done by placing them in the organization” s
Safe Space at Laikipia North Sub county, Doldol town.

7. Girl Child empowerment, Family counseling and Rehabilitation program

OMDC also undertakes mediation activities among parents who might be in conflict with their
children especially girls due to FGM, Beading or marriage. OMDC provides counseling to such
parents with the aim of having the child’ s needs adequately addressed by both parties.

Parents and guardians are divided into several groups; they are trained and facilitated to register
self -help groups with bank accounts in banks of their choice. These groups are periodically
enhanced through grants to boost their projects and later, the child is reunited as a successful exit
strategy.

OMDC also undertakes mediation activities among parents who might be in conflict with their
children, especially attempted forced marriage or beading, separated, or estranged and, as such,
causing the child to run away from home for help. Some parents as a result are apprehended and
charged in court of law while others escape and live a life of UN certainty.

Combating the effects of poverty is one of the greatest challenges facing humanity today. OMDC
invest in families to prevent perpetuating an intergenerational cycle of poverty through training
on how to start a successful businesses. Investment in families delivers a dividend that is not
easily measured in economic terms. OMDC to invest in families to prevent perpetuating an
intergenerational cycle of poverty through training on how to start successful businesses.
Investment in families delivers a dividend that is not easily measured in economic terms.

This strengthens family relationships to effectively care for and protect children by providing
counseling, psychosocial support, and facilitation of family reunification with support for income
generating activities. The program is premised on the recognition that the best place a child can
ever be is in its original family. OMDC also undertakes mediation activities among parents who
might be in conflict for whatever reason, separated, or estranged and, as such, causing the
children suffering due to inadequate maintenance and attention.

OMDC provides counseling to such parents with the aim of having the child” s needs adequately
addressed by both parties. Parents and guardians are divided into several groups; they are
trained and facilitated to register self-help groups with bank accounts in banks of their choice.
These groups are periodically enhanced through grants to boost their projects and later, the child
is reunited as a successful exit strategy.

Partnership and linkage
OUR MISSION IS to inspire breakthroughs in the way the world treats children, and to achieve

immediate and lasting change in their lives. To achieve this, we lead the way in innovative
cooperation - jointly developing solutions that result in real impact for children and their
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families. Our partners find ways to engage with us that often begin with a small-scale initiative,
and grow over time into truly far-reaching joint operations, across the where we run programs.

Partnership with OMDC foundation takes many forms and we thank all those Who joined with us
since 2009, at a national and international level, to make our vision for children a reality? In view
of the complex nature of the problems affecting children in the county, OMDC beliefs isolated
attempts will not bring about desired outcome. In addressing the problem, interdisciplinary

approach can bring meaningful change.

The following have been our partner within the reporting period. We humbly say thank you to all

of the following.

L.
ii.

iil.

vii.
viil.
ix.
X.
Xi.
xii.

Xiii.

National Government Provincial administration,
Ministry of education,

TSC Kenya

Anti-FGM Board

Department of Gender

National council on population and Development
KNCHR

Witness protection Agency

County Director of Children’s services.

MOH Judiciary

The National Advisory Committee on Counter Trafficking in Persons
Police Department

County Government of Laikipia

Civil societies, well-wishers and institutions include

YV VV V V V VVVYVVVVVVVYVVVYYVY

I CHOOSE LIFE AFRICA, Jielimishe program
Mpala Itd

-Olpejeta conservancy

DSW

PATHWAYS KENYA

AFRICA EDUCATION TRUST

End Child Marriage Kenya Network
Laikipia Gender Network

Girls Not Bride

UNICEF

CAFNet

Mukogondo Girls® empowerment program
Jenny Davy Trust

Kenyatta Trust

Nanyuki Business communiy
Creative Music Foundation-UK
KWAHO

Don and Tracy white- Timau
Boys and girls,

Parents and guardians
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» Business men and women

WE STRIVE TO BE:

OMDC Kenya is striving to become:

v An organization that engages constructively with partners, stakeholders and beneficiaries
throughout its work;

A recognized and preferred authority on Children’s Rights and Participation

An organization that can be trusted to deliver on its promises;

A non-partisan and non-political organization;

An equal opportunity employer (open and supportive);

An organization that promotes positive change;

An organization whose objectives have contextual, local, sectorial, national, regional and
global relevance.

LERARRS

OUR COMPETETIVE EDGE

OMDC Kenya has a Wealth of experience and knowledge in working with pastoralist and other
marginalized communities, rescue and rehabilitation of survivors of Gender Based Violence-
OMDC has a center of girls who are rescued from early marriages, FGM and Beading in Laikipia.
OMDC has distinguished expertise in Children’ s-Right Based approach and is an authority in
mobilizing and engaging with children and adolescent youth in Laikipia.

From inception, we have managed to rescue over 1000 girls from early marriage, Samburu
Beading,Defilement and FGM. We have 165 children under our care and support and we have
been awarded a 4.4ha in Laikipia North by the Government and the community in trust of the
children where we have a Safe House for survivors of S & GBV.

Membership:

1) Laikipia County Children Rights Network,

2) Laikipia Gender Network

3) End Child Marriage Kenya

4) Girls Not Bride

5) National Association of Shelters

6) GBV CSOs Network

7) County Education Board representing the Children’s Rights and welfare agencies in the
County.

8) Court Users Committee

9) County Children’s Advisory and Coordinating Board

10} ,Counter Trafficking in Persons Network Kenya,

11) End FGM Kenya
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ORGANISATION INFORMATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NAME OCUPATION EMPLOYER POSITION IN THE
BOARD
KIPROTICH W. | LAWYER/HIGH KIGET AND CO. | CHAIRMAN
KIGET COURT ADVOCATE | ADVOCATES
PRAXEDES LAWYER/ INDEPENDENT | VICE CHAIR
TOROREY COMMISSIONER OVERSIGHT
AUTHORITY
(TPOA)
ELIZABETH LAWYER/SOCIAL KIRINYAGA TREASURER
NJOROGE MOBILIZER COUNTY
GOVERNMENT
PERGL JIRI BUSINESS MAN/ SELF / OMDC MEMBER/ENDOWMENT
ASFALT CO. CZECH | CZECH FUND PRESIDENT
REPUBLIC ENDOWMENT
FUND CHAIR
AMOS MARIBA | COUNTY NG-PROVINCIAL, | MEMBER
COMMISSIONER ADMINISTRATION
NYAMIRA
HONZA STEPAN | BUSINESS SELF MEMBER
DR. CHARLES | ORTHOPAEDIC MOI TEACHING | MEMBER
KURGAT DOCTOR AND REFERRAL
HOSPITAL
ELDORET
MOSES OLIO SOCIAL WELFARE | COUNTY MEMBER
OFFICER GOVERNMENT OF
LAIKIPIA
JANE MERIWAS | EXECUTIVE SAMBURU WOMEN | MEMBER
DIRECTOR/GENDER | TRUST
ACTIVIST
HELLEN SOCIAL OMDC- BOARD SECRETARY/EX
GATHOGO WORKER/CHILD EXECUTIVE OFFICIO
RIGHTS EXPERT DIRECTOR/VICE
AND CONSULTANT | PRESIDENT
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GOVERNANCE

For us, the purpose of governance is to guide, steer and direct OMDC into becoming a leading
Organization that can be relied upon not only in Kenya but also across the Eastern Africa region to drive
and sustain the agenda of Children as enshrined in UNCRC and ACRWC.

Our governance policies provide a framework within which OMDC's leadership and management is held

accountable for delivering results against the mission and strategic objectives of the organization.

OMDC Kenya is headed by Board of Ditectors whose membership purely comprises of Professionals (are
also founders of the organization) of high integrity and whose profession matches with the
organization's objects i.c. experts on Children’s Rights, development, democracy and governance, social
change and transformation, gender, and Lawyers, Doctors. The BOD is the policy-making organ of the
Otrganization and is responsible for the strategic oversight of the organization’s affairs. The day-to-day
affairs of the foundation is managed by the Executive Director other officers under her. The ED is also the

Secretary to the BOD and advisor.

Board Members Uniqueness

Most of the founding team played a key role in realization of the Children Act 2001 and the UNCRC
reporting processes and currently in the Children’s Amendment Bill. These child rights experts and
practitioners have posted good results in realization of the New Children Act 2001, Constitution Review
and the Children Agenda presented to Ghai Commission for the constitutional review process and
currently working in the country’s team pushing for an optional protocol to individual complaint procedure
on UNCRC under Cradle. All these are reflective of our success.

The Executive Director is a very well-known and respected lady in children sector especially for her
passionate crusade on children’s rights and participation in Kenya. She has been very active in creation of
Children’s Rights Clubs and Child to Child approach in Kenya especially Nairobi, south and North rift
regions. She posted best results among CSOs in Kenya in 1998 when one of her clubs in Laikipia produced
the best child in the country who was sponsored by UNGASS to escort the first country report to
GENEVA. In partnership with CIDA and save the children Canada, she established the first youth
friendly center in Laikipia District Hospital.

Three of the team members have facilitated a lot of trainings for World Vision Kenya (North Rift Zone,
and South Rift Zone — for some of their ADPs),Plan International, APHIA II Rift Valley and Eastern, Save
the Children Canada, CWSK, CLAN and Department of children services and have spearheaded the
creation of a lot of CTC clubs at the Coast, Nyanza, Rift Valley and Central regions, they were also in the
team which initiated the Child line a toll free calling service for children services, Child Protection Units in
Police Stations, etc.

REGISTERED OFFICE

1.R. No. 2787/784
Sogra House, Ground Floor, Chamber No. 4
P.O. Box 3031-10400

Nanyuki.

23



One More Day For Children Foundation

Annual Report and Financial Statements.
For the Financial year ended 31" December 2019

AUDITORS

Muthui & Company

Certified Public Accountants of Kenya
P.O. Box 696-00517

Nairobi.

P CI B S

1. Standard Chartered Bank Kenya Limited
Nanyuki Branch

P.O Box 150-10400

Nanyuki.

2. Family Bank Limited

Nanyuki Branch

P.O Box

Nanyuki.

Report of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the financial
year ended 31t December 2019, which disclosed the state of affairs of the Organisation.

Registration

One More Day for Children Foundation is a charitable Organisation founded in 2009 as a community
Based Organization in Laikipia County and later transformed itself to a National Charitable Child rights
Foundation Registered under Society’s Act in 2011.

Principal Activity

One More Day for Children exists to ensure that the remaining responsibility to realize a safe and secure
society for children to grow in, develop and prosper has been achieved. This responsibility defines our
mission and vision. Registered as a non-governmental foundation in 2009, One More Day for Children is

an organization that assists, enables and empowers children, young persons, CSOs and communities to
improve their life circumstances.

Mission
Our mission is to give adequate opportunity to children and young person to realize their full potential by
securing, protecting and promoting their fundamental rights.

Vision
To realize a safe and secure environment where children rights and well-being are upheld

Our organizational objectives

1. To secure, protect and promote the best interests and welfare of children in the republic of
Kenya.

. To empower children in need of care and protection and their families socially, economically and
Psychologically

. To promote girl child education and empowerment

. To promote family life in Kenya by way of education, training, instruction, lobbying and advocacy

. To build internal and external capacity on issues of securing, protecting and promoting children rights in
Kenya

. To create partnership, linkages and networks with other key players

. To promote innovation and research

o e N

-~ o~
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Our Core Values
As an organization, our core values are central guiding principle in our daily activities. These guiding
principles enable us establish an internal environment that is ambient in the achievement of our vision.
Fach member of our team, the children and the other stakeholders we work with hold this values dearly.
Our aim is to pass on these values to the children and the young within our custody and our surrounding
communities. The following are the tenets that symbolize our values:

e We uphold integrity

e  Transparency and accountability

e  Equality and justice

e Innovativeness and research driven
Child participation
Partnership.

2019-2022 Strategic Objectives

1. Sustainability of our operations seeks to achieve self-sufficiency through effective partnership, effective
fund raising and establishing an efficient framework of achieving our objectives. This strategic plan shall
among other things contemplate the following strategies in achieving this objective:

e Income generating activities

e Expansion of our partnership community
e  Cost management and efficiency

e  Resource utilizadon and optimization

e Innovation

2. Institutional strengthening of internal processes, checks and balances, and a policy framework for
efficient, effective and responsive operations. Among the strategies to achieve this objective are:

Key resources, infrastructure and assets
Capacity development
Policy environment

Streamlined programs and activities

Integration of our programs with our key partners
Strong M&E framework

3. Community engagement and relationship management. Our relatonship with the community is key in

the realization of our objectives. The cooperation and participation of the community in our program is
therefore a key objective.

e Incident reporting

e (Customer care and service

e Corporate Social Investment
e Community integration

4. Build strong ecosystem of partners. There are so many actors and stakeholders in the field of child rights
and advocacy. This includes government agencies, foundations, security agencies, members of the
Corporate Kenya among others. Our objective is to build a strong ecosystem of partners to strengthen our
position in championing for children’s right and well-being.
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e Develop a strong internal checks and balance framework
e Integrate our programs with our partners
e Information sharing framework
e Institute partnership approach to projects.
Guiding Policies

One More Day for Children Foundation is governed by:
% One More Day Constitution,
% Finance & Management Policy
%+ Child Protection Policy
*%* Behavior management policy
% Volunteer management policy
« Case management and exit strategy policy,
% Children's complaint Procedure Policy
% Child sponsorship policy
< Female Genital Mutilation Act-No. 32 of 2011
% One More Day For Children Personnel Policy
% MOU Olpejeta Partnership
% 2019-2022 strategic plan

Others are Kenya National Policies:
Children's Act 2001,

Adoption Act,

Sexual offences Act,

Child participation guide,

OVC policy,

Adolescent Reproductive health policy,
Youth policy

FGM Act

Legal Notice No. 145. The Children ACT, 2001(No. 8 of 2001)
National plan of action on child protection
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Our Programs & Activities
National Plan of Action to operationalize the Wotld Summit Declaraton and Plan of Action developed
pillars of Sutvival, Development, Protection and Participation as a basis of interventions on issues affecting

children. We developed our programs to resonate with the pillars. The following are our current programs,
which we shall be expanding gradually to address the NPA pillars:

. Safe Spaces and Home based care program (Alternative family care program, Institution, Foster,
Adopuon guardian, program);
Child trafficking and Child labor program

. Child rights, education & skills development;

) Advocacy, Research and Community outreach

. Health Program (Adolescents sexual &Reproductive Health, HIV/AIDS, OVC care)
. Sexual & Gender Based Violence (GBV)

) Rapid response and rescue of children in distress program

# Girl Child empowerment, Family counseling and Rehabilitation program
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8. Safe Spaces and Home based care program (Alternative family care program,
Institution, Foster, Adoption, guardian, program);

iv) Safe Spaces and Home based care program
This means placing the child under temporarily care in a Charitable Children’s Institution (CCI) either One
More Day Children’s Home / Safe Space or any other that fits the child’s needs to enable a social worker
trace/rehabilitate the child’s biological family and prepare it to resume parental responsibility. The
maximum stay in the home for each child is 3 yrs. After this, the court can only extend after being
convinced by the management on the reasons why the child case has not been settled.
Under this program, we have the One More Day Safe House Institution in Doldol and other alternative
family care services programs. The Safe house is the OMDCF Flag ship project for the survivors of
Gender Based violence especially Beading, Child marriages, FGM and other sexual related violence.

v) Foster Care
This means placing a child for temporary care with a substitute family to enable the social worker
trace/rehabilitate the child’s biological family and prepare it to resume parental responsibility. Through this
approach, children and young persons are provided with temporary placement (within their own
communities), which is preferable for those who for whatever reason cannot remain in the natural family
and urgently require alternative family care.

vi) Adoption
Adoption is a way of providing a child with new permanent legal parents who provide caring and loving
homes for orphaned, offered and abandoned children. It ends the legal relationship between the child and
his/her natural mother. This means permanent placement of a child with substitute family through a
registered Adoption Society and the court. This shall be instituted as last resort when:
. Family rehabilitation has failed
. Child"s biological family have surrendered him/her for adoption
. OMDOC in collaboration with concerned agencies has failed to trace the biological family.
Note: There are 5 registered adoption societies in Kenya today and OMDC is not one of them. However,
OMDC work closely with Children’s Department and one of the agencies to ensure safe adoption process
as an exit strategy in the best interest of the child.

9. Child trafficking and Child labor program

This means recruitment, transportation, transfer, harboring, and/or receipt of a child for the purpose of
slavery, forced labor and exploitation.

There are no apparent standard procedures for transportation. Sometimes the girls are collected in groups
and taken to their destination. At times, they are brought in individually to the intermediate location where
they meet with other co-travelers. Small time traffickers apparently do their own recruiting as the
intermediaries, who then sell the “load” to organized trafficking syndicates. There are reports of girls being
raped as a form of initiation during the journey.

In Laikipia, Samburu and Tsiolo counties most children are trafficked for servitude, sexual slavery, child
marriage, forced labor, drug peddling and debt bondage. OMDC being a member of the National coalition

on counter Trafficking in person rescues or receives these children and work for their counselling and
repatriation.

10. Education ,child rights & skills development program

Child sponsorship helps provide life-giving basics like food, clean water, medical care, and education —
giving kids the chance to simply be kids. Today the organization has a total of 155 children on sponsorship
for their educational needs, medical and dental care services, Nutrition, accommodation and clothing. The
biggest number of the beneficiaties lives with guardians in the slums and rural poor where most of them
are elderly grandmothers.

Sponsorship takes care of all kind of children the organization rescues and undertakes to help as children in
need of protection. They include:

27



One More Day For Children Foundation

Annual Report and Financial Statements.
For the Financial year ended 31 December 2019

* HIV/AIDS infected and affected children,

* Orphaned by other causes

* Children living in urban shams and rural poor,

* Children living with elderly caretakers . Shepherds and abandoned,

* Abused (Physical, emotonal, sexual and neglect)

* Survivors of gender based violence (FGM, Early Marriage, Sexual exploitation, Beading etc.)
* Teenage mothers’ children born of teenage pregnancy

* Internally displaced / un accompanied children And others.

11. Child Rights and Child Participation
The aim of this program is to enable various categories of actors and stakeholders in governance,
children’s rights and social justice to gain necessary knowledge, skills, motivation and drive to
effectively partner with us in engaging and delivering integrated, high quality child friendly services,
plan and efficiently manage all aspects of their engagements and operations.

We consult and train on:

v" Child Rights and child- rights programming

v" Protection and Child Participation

v" Alternative Child Care services( Local and International Adoption, Foster care,
Guardianship, Institutional)

¥v" Adolescents and youth Reproductive Health and Peer Education

v Gender Based Violence

¥" Child-to-Child (CTC) and Youth to Youth (YTY) Methodologies in solving
problems.

v" Child labor and SCREAM Method.

v" Pediatric HIV/AIDS Community Approach

Whereas OMDC has mainstreamed child rights and child participation in all its programs, this particular
one aims at providing children with the opportunity to identify their needs and solutions. This is in
recognition of the fact that children can identify their own needs and develop their own solutons. Through
child participation, the children are sensitized on their rights and the significance of being involved in issues
affecting them. Under this program, the organization implements and builds capacity on the children’s
rights and participation to the duty bearers, caregivers, parents and children themselves aimed at securing,
protecting and promoting children’s rights.

12. Health Program (Adolescents sexual &Reproductive Health, HIV/AIDS, OVC care)

The overall objective of this training is to build the capacity of Boys and girls to manage their Reproductive
Health in order to avoid situations that can lead to teenage pregnancies, HIV/AIDS infections, STTs,
School dropout or eatly marriage. We are establishing a health friendly center in Laikipia Notzth for friendly
services to the children, adolescents, youth and women (MCH services).

OMDC has a Crisis Program where girls who fall pregnant as a result of Beading culture are rescued before
crude abortion is carried out. They are encouraged to keep the pregnancy to term and if by then through
counseling and in case they do not wish to keep the babies, special arrangements are put in place for safe
delivery and mother offering. The baby is then taken to the institution for 6 weeks after which the mother
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is summoned before an advocate to sign consent thus relinquishing all parental rights thus releasing the
child for adoption through any of the registered adoption society.

This service is especially beneficial to adolescents, students and domestic workers who form most of our
clientele and who are at tisk of falling prey to abortion. The main focus is to offer psychosocial support to
the mothers/parents so as retain children in their original families.

The Organization also work towards reducing the HIV/AIDS prevalence and enhancing support
mechanisms for affected and infected orphans and other vulnerable children (OVC).

This is done through increasing the level of awareness on HIV/AIDS, advocating for behavior change
among adolescents and children orphaned or rendered vulnerable by the epidemic, enhancing the quality of
care, psychosocial suppott and providing counseling and referral services for HIV/AIDS affected children
in otder to improve their care and quality of life.

13. Rapid response and rescue of children in distress program

This means due to some sort of natural or manmade causes, the family is disrupted and some children get
lost/ separated from their families/ they are at high risk of being abused/are abused. Arid and semi-arid
distticts in Kenya for example are prone to banditry attacks and cattle rustling among other conflicts. When
this happens, you will agree with me the most affected are the women and children. Many children become
orphans and most vulnerable after losing their parents and relatives. All killed in the fighting. Others loose
important body organs while others are raped.

The girl child for example in Maasai, Boran, Pokot and Samburu communities who are pastoralists is later
targeted by the surviving clan members to restock the lost animals in case of cattle rustling through
early/forced marriages

Through set system, the organization rescues the girls and prosecutes the perpetrators. The survivor is put
under institutional care where all basic needs are catered for by their families OR are rescued from early
marriage, FGM or Beading. In such case, the child is urgently rescued and removed from the threatening
environment, taken to an institution while the social worker and the probonal lawyers together with police
carries out investigations for arrest and prosecution in children’s court. Once the problem is saved,
Counseling is done, reunion with the family facilitated with continued support and monitoring full family
rehabilitation and reintegration.

In FGM and early marriage, we work closely with police and our trained community paralegals to arrest
both the suitor and the girls’ parents or and the circumciser and through our members of the board who
are lawyers, probonal services is given to prosecute them in law courts. Since inception, OMDC foundation
is recognized for effective rapid response for children in need of urgent rescue, shelter, health and other
services.

OMDC runs a rapid response and rescue of children to rescue children immediately cases of abuse or
exposure to detrimental risk are reported. This is done by placing them in the organization’s Safe Space at
Laikipia North Sub county, Doldol town.

14. Girl Child empowerment, Family counseling and Rehabilitation program

OMDC also undertakes mediation activities among parents who might be in conflict with their children
especially girls due to FGM, Beading or marriage. OMDC provides counseling to such parents with the aim
of having the child’s needs adequately addressed by both parties.
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Parents and guardians are divided into several groups; they are trained and facilitated to register self -help
groups with bank accounts in banks of their choice. These groups are periodically enhanced through grants
to boost their projects and later, the child is reunited as a successful exit strategy.

OMDOC also undertakes mediation activities among parents who might be in conflict with their children,
especially attempted forced marriage or beading, separated, or estranged and, as such, causing the child to
run away from home for help. Some parents as a result are apprehended and charged in court of law while
others escape and live a life of UN certainty.

Combating the effects of poverty is one of the greatest challenges facing humanity today. OMDC invest in
families to prevent perpetuating an intergenerational cycle of poverty through training on how to start a
successful businesses. Investment in families delivers a dividend that is not easily measured in economic
terms. OMDC to invest in families to prevent perpetuating an intetgenerational cycle of poverty through
training on how to start successful businesses. Investment in families delivers a dividend that is not easily
measured in economic terms.

This strengthens family relationships to effectively care for and protect children by providing counseling,
psychosocial support, and facilitation of family reunification with suppott for income generating
activities. The program is premised on the recognition that the best place a child can ever be is in its
original family. OMDC also undertakes mediation activities among parents who might be in conflict for
whatever reason, separated, or estranged and, as such, causing the children suffering due to inadequate
maintenance and attention.

OMDC provides counseling to such parents with the aim of having the child’s needs adequately addressed
by both parties. Parents and guardians are divided into several groups; they are trained and facilitated to
register self-help groups with bank accounts in banks of their choice. These groups are periodically
enhanced through grants to boost their projects and later, the child is reunited as a successful exit strategy.

Partnership and linkage

OUR MISSION IS to inspire breakthroughs in the way the world treats children, and to achieve
immediate and lasting change in their lives. To achieve this, we lead the way in innovative cooperation —
jointly developing solutions that result in real impact for children and their families. Qur partners find ways
to engage with us that often begin with a small-scale initiative, and grow over time into truly far-reaching
joint operations, across the where we run programs.

Partaership with OMDC foundation takes many forms and we thank all those Who joined with us since
2009, at a national and international level, to make our vision for children a reality? In view of the complex
nature of the problems affecting children in the county, OMDC beliefs isolated attempts will not bring
about desired outcome. In addressing the problem, interdisciplinary apptoach can bring meaningful change.

The following have been our partner within the reporting period. We humbly say thank you to all of the
following.
X1v, National Government Provincial administration,

XV. Ministry of education,
xvi.  County Director of Children's services.
xvii. ~ MOH ~Nanyuki Teaching and Referral Hospital
XVl Judiciary -Nanyuki
xix.  The National Advisory Committee on Counter Trafficking in Persons

XX, Police Department
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Civil societies, well-wishers and institutions include
I CHOOSE LIFE AFRICA, Jielimishe program
-Olpejeta conservancy

Jenny Davy Trust

Kenyatta Trust

Wings to fly

Kenya red cross

The sportsman Arms Hotel
The Roots Hair Salon Nairobi
BATUK-MSST

Don and Tracy white- Timau
Boys and girls,

Parents and guardians

YV VYV VY VYV Y V VYV Y VYV

Business men and women

WE STRIVE TO BE:

OMDC Kenya is striving to become:

<

An organization that engages constructively with partners, stakeholders and beneficiaries
throughout its work;

A recognized and preferred authority on Children’s Rights and Participation

An organization that can be trusted to deliver on its promises;

A non-partisan and non-political organization;

An equal opportunity employer (open and supportive);

An organization that promotes positive change;

An organization whose objectives have contextual, local, sectorial, national, regional and global
relevance.

OUR COMPETETIVE EDGE

CARRAR

OMDC Kenya has a Wealth of experience and knowledge in working with pastoralist and other
marginalized communities, rescue and rehabilitation of survivors of Gender Based Violence- OMDC has
a center of girls who are rescued from early marriages, FGM and Beading in Laikipia. OMDC has
distinguished expertise in Children’s-Right Based approach and is an authority in mobilizing and engaging
with children and adolescent youth in Laikipia.

From inception, we have managed to rescue over 400 girls from early marriage and FGM. We have 136
children under our care and support and we have been awarded a 4.4ha in Laikipia North by the
Government and the community in trust of the children where we have a children’s Institution.

OMDOC also chairs through the Executive Director the Laikipia County Children Rights Network and
Laikipia County Civil Societies Organizations Network. We also sit in the newly established County
Education Board representing the Children’s Rights and welfare agencies in The County.

We are also member of the County Children’s Advisory and Coordinating Board.
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Results
2019 2018
KShs KShs
Total Income 15,116,283 8,731,327
Total Expenditure 18,482,325 10,056,381

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year (3,366,042) (1,325,054)

Board of Directors
The Board of Directors who held office during the year and to the date of this report is as listed on page 2.

Auditor
The Organisation auditors, Messrs.” Muthui & Company CPA (K) has indicated willingness to continue
in office in accordance with the Organisation’s Bylaws.

By order of the board

Chairman Treasurer Executive Director

Kiprotich W', §\jil/_,.—; Elizabeth Njoroge

ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN FOUNDATION
P. ©. Box 3031 - 10400, NANYUK; Kenya - Africa
00254 721 358 271
Emaii: anemoreday4kids@gmail.com
fnf‘c@oncmomdayforchildmn.org

2 www.onomoredaytorchildren.org
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Statements of Board of Directors Responsibilities

The Act requires the Board of Directors to prepate financial statements, which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Organisation for twelve Months ended 31st December 2019 and of its operating
results for that period. It also requires the directors to ensure the Organisation keeps proper accounting
records, which disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Organisation. The Board of
Directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Organisation.

The Board of Directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared
using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates, in
conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Organisation
Bylaws. The Directors are of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of the financial affairs of the Organisation and of its operating results.

The Board of Directors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records which may
be relied upon in the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial
control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Board to indicate that the Organisation will not remain a going
concern for at least the next twelve months from the date of this statement.

Chairman Treasurer Executive Director

Kiprotich W. I\V Ehzabeth Njoroge Hellen Ggthogo

ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDREN FOUNDATION
PO Box3021. 10400, MANYUK) Kenya - Africa
Email 00254 721 358 271
! Onemoreday4kids@gmail.c
in!‘o@anqmamdayforchildmn.or;m
Web: www.onnmomdaytorchildren.org
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Report of the Independent Auditors

To The Members of One More Day for Children Foundation (PBO)

We have audited the accounts set out on pages 9 to 24, which have been prepared on the basis of the
accounting policies set out in note 1. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and to provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion. The financial statements are in agreement with the books of account.

Respective responsibilities of the Board of Directors and the auditors

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of financial statements, which give a true and fair
view of the Organisation’s state of affairs and its income and expenditure account. Our responsibility is to
express an independent opinion on the financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. These standards require
that we plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement. An audit includes an examination, on a test basis of evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by the Board of Trustees as well as an evaluation of the
overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis of
our opinion.

Opinion.

In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept and the financial statements which are in
agreement therewith, give a true and fair view of the state of the financial position of the Organisation as at
31t December 2019 and of the results of its opetations and its cash flow for the Financial Year then ended
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

The engagement partner responsible for the audit resulting in_thiSaadependent auditor’s report 1s CPA

John Githinji Muthui P/No. 1973,

—
-

Certified Public Accountants of Kenya
Nairobi.

...............................................
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Statement of Comptehensive Income

Income Notes
Grants & Donations 2
Expenses

Staff Costs 3
Administration Cost 4
Programme Cost 5
Finance Cost 6
Capital Expenses 7
Professional Cost 8
Total Expenses

Surplus/ (Deficit) For the Year

2019
KShs
15,116,283
2,454,066
3,204,063
5,224,594
130,478
7.324,124
145,000

18,482,325

(3,366,042)

2018
KShs
8,731,327
2,026,350
1,765,286
5,332,157
2,666
814,922
115,000

10,056,381

(1,325,054)
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Statement of Financial Position

2019 2018
Assets Notes KShs KShs
Non- Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 9 19,829,776 15,925,644
Capital Work In Progress 10 2,213,672 2,713,298
Total Non- Current Assets 22,043,448 18,638,942
Current Assets
Cash and Bank balances 1 954,335 195,569
Total Current Assets 954,335 195,569
Total Assets 22,997,783 18,834,511
Equity and Liabilities
General Reserve Fund 12 (5,741,970) (2,375,928)
Capital Reserve Fund 13 13,744,114 6,450,330
Building Reserve Fund 14 13,695,005 13,695,005
Total Equity 21,697,149 17,769,407
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payables 16 1,300,634 1,065,104
Total Current Liabilities 1,300,634 1,065,104
Total Equity and Liabilities 22,997,783 18,834,511

e,
['he financial statement were ;pru'n\‘('d by the B« yard of Directors on---- //Oéj ee--2020

and signed on its behalf by:
Chairman Treasurer Executive Director

Kiprotich W. }\V Elizabeth Njoroge Hellen Gathogo

ONE MORE DAY FOR CHILDRE
c N FOUNDATI
P O, Box 3031 - 10400, NANYUKI Kenya - Aﬁ?cg
Email 00284 721 358 271
! onemoreday4kids@gmail.
info@oncmomdayforchildrenl.ol;;m

Web: www,.onemoredayforchildren.org
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Statement of Changes in Equity

Balance as at 01.01.2019
Add: Surplus/Deficit for the year

Additions Assets During The Year
Addition Work in Progress During the year
Balance as at 31.12.2019

Balance as at 01.01.2018

Add: Surplus/Deficit for the year
Add: Building fund for the year
Balance as at 31.12.2018

General
Reserves

KShs
(2,375,928)
(3,366,042)

(5,741,970)

(1,050,874)
(1,325,054)

(2,375,928)
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Capital
Reserves
KShs
4,551,954
5,080,112
2,213,672
11,845,738

3,737,032
814,922
4,551,954

Building
Reserve
Fund

KShs
15,593,381

15,593,381

15,593,381

15,593,381

Total
KShs
17,769,407
(3,366,042)
5,080,112
2,213,672
21,697,149

18,279,539
(1,325,054)

814,922
17,769,407
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Statement of Cash Flow

CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/Loss before taxation
Adjustment for:

Depreciation

Operating Cash flow before working Capital adjustments

Working Capital Adjustments
Increase/decrease in Accounts Receivables
Increase/Decrease in Accounts Payables
Net cash flow from operating Activities

Cash flow from investing Activities
Purchase of Assets
Net Cash flow from investing Activities

Cash flow from Financing Activities
Capital Reserve Fund increase
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
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2019
KShs
(3,366,042)

1,175,980
(2,190,062)

235,530
(1,954,532)

(4,580,486)
(4,580,486)

7,293,784
7,293,784

758,766
195,569
954,335

2018
KShs
(1,325,054)

412,216
(912,838)

427815
(485,023)

(814,922)
(814,922)

814,922
814,922

(485,023)
680,592
195,569
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Notes to the financial statements
1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with and comply with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) under the historical cost convention.

b) Revenue recognition
Donations are recognized when received
c) Translation of foreign curtencies

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are converted into the functional currency, Kenya
shillings, using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transaction. Assets and liabilities at the
Statement of Financial Position date which are expressed in foreign currency are translated into Kenya
Shillings at the rate of exchange at tuling date. The resulting differences from conversion and translation
are dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive income in the year in which they arise.

d) Property and equipment

All categories of property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as separate asset, as approptiate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Otganisation and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the
Statement of Comprehensive Income account during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation are credited to a revaluation surplus reserve
account. Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset are charged against the revaluation
surplus; all other decreases ate charged to the Statement of Comptehensive Income account. Fach year the
difference between depreciation charged based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset (the
depreciation charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income account) and depreciation based on the
asset’s original cost is transferred from the revaluation surplus to retained earnings.

i) Depreciation
Depreciation on assets is calculated using reducing balance method to write down their cost or revalued
amounts to their residual values over their estimated useful lives using the following rates:

Furniture & fittings 12.50%
Equipment& Tools 12.50%
Motor Vehicles 25%
Computers 30%
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Notes to the financial statements

ii) Impairment
Assets ate periodically reviewed for impairment. Where the carrying amount of an asset is greater than the
estimated recoverable amount, it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount

iii) Gain/loss on disposals
Gains and losses on disposals of assets are determined by reference to their carrying amount and are taken
into account in determining the surplus (deficit) for the year.
e) Receivables
Receivables are stated at nominal value, less provision for any amounts expected to be irrecoverable
Receivables not collectible are written off against the related provision. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income account in the year of
recovery.
f) Payables
Payables are stated at nominal value, less provisions for any amounts expected not to be payable

g)Cash and Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statements of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents comprise in cash in hand and at
bank and deposits held at call with banks.

h) Employee benefits

h (1) Retirement benefit obligations

One More Day for Children Foundation contributes to a statutory defined contribution pension scheme,
the National Social Security Fund. The contributions are determined by Kenya statute. The Organisation
contributions to the above scheme are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the year to
which they relate.

i) Comparatives

Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation in
the current financial year
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Notes to the financial statements

2 Grants & Donations
Ol-Pejeta Ranching Ltd
Anonymous Donor
National Government
OMDC, Nadacni (Czech Republic)
NG-Affirmative Action Fund
Other Funds
Donations in Kind
Grants in Kind —ICL
Mpala Research Centre
World Reader
County Government of Laikipia
CDF-Laikipia North(Deldol)
Total Grants & Donations

3 Staff Costs
Salaries & Wages
Training & Workshop
Staff Welfare
Total Salaries & Wages

4 Administration Costs
Communication and internet
Depreciation Expense
Cleaning Materials
Donation and family empowerment
Food & Beverages
Water & Electricity
Postage and Delivery
Printing and Reproduction
Office Rent
Repairs and Maintenance
Travel and Subsistence
Fuel and Oil
Motor Bike Running Expenses
Security Expenses-CCTV Installation
Insurance

Total Administration Cost
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2019
KShs
280,000
4,045,885
22,250
7,608,861

419,554
435,439
738,204

1,500,000
45,000
21,000

15,116,283

2,437,596
5,600
10,870
2,454,066

75,549
1,175,980
38,480
20,400
17,800
52,000
8,400
21,900
90,000
1,252,845
328,420
30,000
30,130
55,087
7,072
3,204,063

2018
KShs
280,000
120,000
123,440
7,729,439
100,000
3,200
337,731
37,517

8,731,327

2,026,350

2,026,350

90,450
412216
22,090
107,540
29,570
48,000
11,500
110,090
83,500
310,200
506,130
34,000

1,765,286
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2019 2018
5 Programme Cost KShs KShs
Feeding Programm(OMDC safe house) 1,567,105 1,494,120
Programme Monitoring 77,543 537,050
Safe House-Students Boarding Expenses 469,640 414,888
Students School Fees 2,067,217 1,862,565
Students School Uniforms 442,950 334,300
Graduation of girls 100,000 -
Children Christmas party 331,339 378,600
Medical Expenses 81,800 146,634
Firewood 87,000 164,000
Total Programme Cost 5,224,594 5,332,157
6 Finance Cost
Bank Charges 22,001 2,666
Exchange loss 108,477 -
Total Finance Cost 130,478 2,666
7 Capital Expenditure
Work-In-Progress 2,213,672 814,922
Computer Cost 30,340 =
Motor Bike 116,520 -
Kiddow-Reading Gadgets 1,500,000 -
Building Expenses 3,451,592 -
Equipment 12,000 -
Total Capital Expenditure 7,324,124 814,922
8 Professional Fee
Audit Fee 35,000 35,000
Accounting Fee 60,000 60,000
Legal Fees 50,000 -
Consultancy Fee - 20,000
Total Professional Fee 145,000 115,000
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Property, Plant and
9 Equipment
Fixtures
Land & Motor & Equipme Office

Building Computer bike  Fittings nt  Furniture Total
Cost/Valuation KShs KShs KShs KShs KShs KShs
Balance As at 01.01.2019 13,320,096 447,832 - 1,134,692 2,820,440 93,210 17,816,270
Additons 3,451,592 1,500,000 116,520 - 12,000 - 5,080,112
Balance As at 31.12.2019 16,771,688 1,947,832 16,520 1,134,692 2,832,440 93,210 22,896,382
Balance As at 01.01.2018 13,320,096 447,832 - 1,134,692 2,820,440 93,210 17,816,270
Additions - - - - - - -
Balance As at 31.12.2018 13,320,096 447,832 - 1,134,692 2,820,440 93,210 17,816,270
Depreciation
Balance As at 01.01.2019 - 307,845 - 560,312 966,698 55,771 1,890,626
Charge for the yeatr 345,159 491,996 29,130 71,797 233,218 4,680 1,175,980
Balance As at 31.12.2019 345,159 799,841 29,130 632,109 1,199,916 60,451 3,066,606
Balance As at 01.01.2018 - 247,851 - 478,258 701,878 50,423 1,478,410
Charge for the year - 59,994 - 82,054 264,820 5,348 412,216
Balance As at 31.12.2018 - 307,845 - 560,312 966,698 55,771 1,890,626
Net Book Value
Balance As at 31.12.2019 16,426,529 1,147,991 87,390 502,583 1,632,524 32,759 19,829,776
Balance As at 31.12.2018 13,320,096 139,987 - 574,380 1,853,742 37,439 15,925,644
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2019 2018
10 Capital Work In Progress KShs KShs
Building Construction for Orphans - 2,713,298
Building Work in Progress: ECD Centre 2,213,672 -
Total Capital Work In Progress 2,213,672 2,713,298
11 Cash and Bank Balances
Family Bank 131,712 143,273
Standard Chartered Bank- KShs-NPO 536,295 9,312
Standard Chartered Bank- USD - 42,984
Standard Chartered Building-NP 286,328 -
Total Cash and Bank Balances 954,335 195,569
12 General Reserves Fund
Balance B/F (2,375,928) (1,050,874)
Surplus/ Deficit for the Year (3,366,042) (1,325,054)
Balance C/D (5,741,970) (2,375,928)
13 Capital Reserves Fund
Balance B/F 6,450,330 5,635,408
Addition Wotk in Progress During the year 2,213,672 -
Addition Assets During the year 5,080,112 814,922
Balance C/D 13,744,114 6,450,330
14 Building Reserves Fund
Balance B/F 13,695,005 13,695,005
Building Fund during the year - -
Balance C/D 13,695,005 13,695,005
16 Accounts Payables
NSSF 2,400 1,400
NHIF 3,100 2,800
PAYE 12,104 12,104
Audit Fee 35,000 35,000
Trade Payables 1,248,030 1,013,800
Total Accounts Payables 1,300,634 1,065,104
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